Design Review & Historic Preservation Board
Agenda
December 8, 2022

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION
BUILDING INSPECTOR REMARKS
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW

e 41 Arlington Drive
The Applicant is requesting design review for a kitchen and first floor remodel to enclose a 30 sf
front porch.

o 29 Kirklees Road
The Applicant is returning to design review for the addition of a front entry porch to an approved
mudroom and garage renovation.

¢ 105 Mill Road
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of approximately a 400 sf addition off
the side of the house.

e 9 Arrowhead Road
The Applicant is requesting design review of a 244 sf addition and a 37 sf porch.

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW - NEW

e 61 & 63 Skylight Trail
The Applicant is requesting design review for the proposed construction of a new town home dwelling.
The proposed building will consist of 2 attached single family dwellings sharing a common wall. 61
Skylight Trail will be approximately 2014 sq. ft. and 63 Skylight Trail will be 2001 sf. The town homes
will be located in the new Alpine Ridge development.

COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW

¢ 3349 Monroe Avenue — The Paper Store
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a business identification sign. The
building sign will be approximately 106.25 sf. The sign meet zoning and will identify the business "Gifts
& More at the Paper Store".

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS — RETURNING

e 465 Marsh Road
The Applicant is returning for a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Code Section 185-196, for
renovations as well as demolition and rebuild of side structure. This property is zoned (RN) Residential
Neighborhood and is designated historic.



Design Review and Historic Preservation Board

Minutes
November 10, 2022

PRESENT
Jim Vekasy, Bonnie Salem, Paul Whitbeck, John Mitchell

ALSO PRESENT
Doug DeRue, Director of Planning and Zoning; Anthony Caruso, Building Inspector; Susan Donnelly,
Secretary to the Board

ABSENT
Dirk Schneider, Chairman; David Wigg, Vice Chairman; Kathleen Cristman

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION
e 77 West Bloomfield Road — Verizon Wireless Stealth Tree Cellular Facility

Doug DeRue, Director of Planning and Zoning for the Town of Pittsford, opened a discussion regarding a
stealth monopine cellular facility proposed to be installed on a lot behind 77 West Bloomfield Road, an
inventoried property. Part of the approval for this tower is any potential impact it might have on any
property that is eligible for the National Register of Historic Places. This is a legal step in the approval
process. It was discussed that this home, while inventoried, has undergone many changes over the years
and is an undetermined candidate for this listing. Mr. DeRue reviewed with the Board the reasons for the
choice of this particular site. The tower will be located deep into the site some 250’ from the closest corner
of the home. After discussion, the Board determined that this tower will have no negative impact.

John Mitchell moved to take no action due to no comment or concern compliant to the plans presented to
the Board on 11/10/22 as referenced in the packet.

APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS — RETURNING

e 315 Thornell Road
The Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Code Section 185-196, for
replacement windows. This property is zoned (RN) Residential Neighborhood and is designated
historic.

This hearing is still open.

Tom Garman of Wonder Windows and the property owner Jordan Morgenstern were present.
Samples of the composite and wood windows were shown to the Board. Mr. Garman discussed the
composite window as superior to the window in the sense of longevity and energy conservation. In
addition, the wood windows are significantly more expensive than the composite. The windows

proposed will be a muted white with 6/6 divided lites to replicate what is currently on the building.

Bonnie Salem indicated that wood windows are preferred and expressed concern about preserving the
historic integrity of the property which is very visible from two main roads.

A discussion of the storm windows was held. There is room to put the storms back on the home, but
they and the windows are distressed. The Board requested that these storms not be discarded but did
not necessarily have to go back on.

There were no public comments.



John Mitchell moved to close the public hearing.
Jim Vekasy seconded.

A resolution was moved to grant a Certificate of Appropriateness by Board member Bonnie Salem,
seconded by Board member John Mitchell, and was voted upon by members of the Board as follows:

Bonnie Salem Aye
Paul Whitbeck Aye
Kathleen Cristman Absent
John Mitchell Aye
David Wigg Absent
Jim Vekasy Aye
Dirk Schneider Absent

The granting of the Certificate of Appropriateness is made subject to the following specific conditions:
a. All work is to be completed by December 12, 2023.
b. All work with be performed by an expert window installer.
c. All windows will be 6 over 6 with divided lites.
d. The existing storm windows will be removed and retained for future use.
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW

e 37 Devonwood Lane
The Applicant is requesting design review for 544 SF oversized accessory structure next to the pool.

Mike Volpe of Josh Landscape was in attendance.
Mr. Volpe discussed the pool house accessory structure. He indicated the materials including siding,
trim and doors would be the same as on the home. The roof shingles and aluminum gutters will also
match existing on home. The indoor ceiling will be tongue and groove.
The height was altered to 12 ft. and will not be taller than the addition on the home. This was done to
minimize the impact of the structure to Tobey Road. Bonnie Salem indicated this will be near a
designated home, but she has no issue with it.
John Mitchell moved to accept the application as submitted provided all materials match the existing.
Bonnie Salem seconded.
All Ayes.

e 809 Roosevelt Road
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of an approximately 232 SF sunroom

addition off the back of the house.

No representative was present to discuss this application with the Board, however the Board felt they
had enough information to proceed with a review.

The plans indicated that the siding, trim, fascia and soffits would match the existing on the home.

John Mitchell moved to accept the application as submitted with the condition that all materials match
the existing on the home.



Bonnie Salem seconded.
All Ayes.
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW - NEW HOMES
e 78 Coventry Ridge
The Applicant is request design review for the construction of a two-story single
family home approximately 3135 square feet that is located in the Coventry Ridge Subdivision.
Austin Miller representing Coventry Ridge Building Corporation was present.
A short discussion of the flat panel on the front elevation was held.
Bonnie Salem moved to accept the application as submitted.
John Mitchell seconded.
All Ayes.
e 6 Aden Hill
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one-story single-family home.
The home will be approximately 1756 square feet and will be located in the Wilshire Hill Subdivision.

Bill Arieno representing Pride Mark Homes was present to discuss this application with the Board.

Mr. Arieno described the placement of the home on the pie shaped corner lot. He indicated that this lot
is similar to another lot in the Wilshire Hills subdivision.

Paul Whitbeck moved to approve the application as submitted.
Bonnie Salem seconded.

All Ayes.

DISCUSSION ON MATERIALS - ALPINE RIDGE SUBDIVISION

Bill Arieno and Keith Barker of Morrell Builders were present to submit samples of new building
materials proposed to be utilized on Section two of the Alpine Ridge subdivision. It was reported that
the Board’s concerns with the materials on the corner boards on the new section have been have been
mitigated. Mr. Arieno and Mr. Barker presented samples for the board and batten and the cedar
shakes. They report the vinyl materials are the same manufacturer except for the cedar shakes but are
all in the same color palette. Only two more units will have cedar shakes in the gables.

The Board expressed that they are pleased to see the corner board corrections and are generally
satisfied with the new product although there are lingering concerns about how the products will age in
comparison to the products in section one.

After further discussion, John Mitchell moved to accept the products as presented on November 10,
2022, for lots 29 and 30, section two as approved on the condition that the materials are matching
colors despite being a slightly different material.

Paul Whitbeck seconded.

All Ayes.



REVIEW OF MINUTES OF OCTOBER 27, 2022, MEETING

John Mitchell moved to accept the minutes of the October 27, 2022, meeting.
Bonnie Salem seconded.

All Ayes.

ADJOURNMENT

John Mitchell moved to close the meeting at 7:40 pm.

All Ayes.

Respectfully submitted,

Susan Donnelly
Secretary to the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board



Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B22-000176

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 41 Arlington Drive PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 164.08-1-3

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Chad Lovelady

Applicant: Chad Lovelady

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (¢)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: The applicant is requesting design review for a kitchen and first floor remodel to enclose a 30 sf
front porch.

Meeting Date: December 08, 2022






RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

—

Printed December 1, 2022

o T O

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.










o o 1T . e iy S
R—49 KRAFT BATT INS = —
W/ BAFFLE @ EAVE
1 BOX VENT
CONTINUQUS VENT = = -
2x4 CEILING 16"0C
HANG FROM LEDGER
ALIGN W/ BEAM BOTTOM = - il
—IE 1/2 HEIGHT J e
REMOVE WALL REF A—1 AWNING A i ==
FOR BEAM DETAIL === B
2x6 STUD WALL 16"0C e = g -
R—21 KRAFT BATT INS - ] e =
S b o LL.‘
. o . N e G - — T 1 - - - >
2x6 JOISTS 16”0C I T A A | I —
HANG EACH END ON s el | I 2 %) Q-
10 MIL POLY VAPOR FILM W/ [ | A % O o QO x
R=30C UNFACED BATT INS % =======L_ - . i &
3/4" T&G PLYWD SUBFLOOR : == T < - ot
OVER EXIST CONC STOOP : SRICK - —| * 7 ] 5 E
,__”' LANDING - T al P 4
E | = [ - A T == @) &
L I ==, il LL (_') @
1 N £ 2
—_— ()
= i -
WEST ELEVATION SOUTH ELEVATION 2 EF
1/4n - ‘I,“'O” 1/4:; - 11“033
b

1. ANDERSEN WINDOW MODEL NOTED
U=.29 W/ LOW E GLAZING.

¢
B ; il : - — 2. THESE PLANS COMPLY WITH THE 2020
T — - S 15 38 1 IRC OF NYS FOR RESIDENTIAL ENERGY
i o EFFICIENCY CHAPTER 11 TABLE N1102.1.2

WITH THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM INSULATION
VALULES FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION:

WINDOWS U—. 30

CEILINGS R—49

WALLS R—20

FLOOR R-—30

LOSON ARCHITECTURE PLLC
284 THORNTON ROAD
ROCHESTER NY 14617

585—406-4757

DATE DW'G NO.

10/25/22 [ A—9







Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B22-000112

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 29 Kirklees Road PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 151.16-1-28.2

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Crumb, Timothy

Applicant: Crumb, Timothy

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (¢)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: The applicant is returning to design review for the addition of a front entry porch to
an approved mudroom and garage renovation.

Meeting Date: December 8, 2022






RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Printed July 20, 2022

o T O

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.







-
-

EXISTING CONCRETE STOOP
AND STEPS TO BE REMOVED

___________________________________

______________

| } \
~ | \ |
P \ LUP IR

\

\lw : I

~

| COVERED ENTRY

4" CONCRETE 8LAB

1" PITCH TO ouT

]2I-OII

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

174" = 1'-0"

FRONT ELEVATION |
= — D =
il
i EE ] EE =
FRONT ELEVATION |

A COVERED ENTRY PORCH ADDITION TO THE:

CRUMP RE SIDENCE

29 KIRKLEES RD.

PITTSFORD, NEW YORK

DATE 11/271/2022

DRAUWN BY MGG

CHECKED BY AKH

REV. 9/23/2022

REV.

HAVE BEEN PREPARED AND PROVIDED BY:

MIKE GULLACE

DRAFTING SERVICES AND CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS
585-261-25%6

SHEET No.

ADH OF |




REV.

REV.

OF 3

SHEET No.

PITTSFORD, NEW YORK

29 KIRKLEES RD.

o
)
'_
Z
.
gm
oOn o
Qw
z0Q &L
53 9
— ]
(ZID
Jo B
58
%4
00w
&80
(a1
AR |
<o |
o 1
wY s
0Ly
> Z
g
o0 V¥V
w
9% =
T
g
14
0

N
O|VY|x
NI
14 N g
0 Q
AV 3
i & 0
X - R A
O30 |
NET Z|lv
Zon 28
w
<3[ Oy 11U =
A ajlalo
8} 00
DESIGN DATA SECTION R3O W o
ws <
SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORY 'B' Io ,
WEATHERING PROBABILITY FOR CONCRETE - SEVERE E—= hE ul | ||
FROST DESIGN DEPTH 42" ——— ——— —— — ZZW =
TERMITE INFESTATION - SLIGHT TO MODERATE -— === '(:) QX 0 \)
WINTER DESIGN TEMPERATURE | degrees F — ——— — = 59 % =
ICE BARRIER UNDERLAYMENT REQUIRED —_ ] 3 % % \V4 Z
S —— —— ———— ——— = 14
FLOOR DESIGN LOADS  ROOF DESIGN LOADS — e || 8 1y
{ 1 ] il > < 3
LIVE LOADS SUPERIMPOSED LOADS e z O
FIRST FLOOR 40 PSF GROUND &Now 40 PSF ==a i = e ———— 1wz Q =
SECOND FLOOR 30 PSF WIND EXPOSURE 'B' 115 MPH ; Z9q [
DEAD LOADS DEAD LOADS = | 08 E NS
STRUCTURE 10 PSF STRUCTURE 10 PSF w Q3 é
FLOOR MAT'L 2 PeF SHINGLES 3 PeF ! TN z | ||
CEILING MAT'L 2 POF CEILING MAT'L 2 PeF s Sz w
MieC. | PSF MISC. | PSF ‘ VP v N
; H| L Wiy )
| )_ u_l = .q
1 ! z 0 =3
‘ ‘ w = } ! & G Z
\ \ L L LOL QW 8]
1 N (Z —
. cow || 5 =
EXISTING GARAGE DOOR TO ! ! ! DT QN o
EXISTING DOOR TO BE REMOVED ! L w5 Q \
ND RELRAMED FoR LINDOW BE REMOVED, FILLED IN, AND | | | A 4
REFRAMED FOR NEW DOOR [~-=—--—----- oo w G z
Y U]
'_
FRONT ELEVATION Pib
3/16" = 1'-0"
|O|_8|| 9‘-8“

GENERAL NOTES

+ CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO ALL LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL CODES AND REGULATIONS.

+ CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL REQUIREMENTS, NOTES, AND DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

+ FINISH MATERIALS TO BE SELECTED BY OWNER / CONTRACTOR.

+ DO NOT SCALE DRAUWINGS.

+ ALL EXISTING FOUNDATION WALLS AND FOOTINGS ASSUMED TO HAVE BEEN DESIGNED FOR 2000 PSF BEARING
EXTENDING A MINIMUM OF 42 INCHES BELOW FINISH GRADE. FOOTINGS ASSUMED TO BEAR ON SOIL THAT IS FIRM,
UNDISTURBED, FREE OF FROST, AND LOOSE MATERIALS. IF ANY OF THESE ASSUMPTIONS ARE FOUND TO BE
INCORRECT, A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER OR ARCHITECT SHALL BE NOTIFIED AND REMEDIAL WORK SPECIFIED
IF DEEMED NECCESSARY BASED ON ACTUAL SITE CONDITIONS.

CONTRACTOR ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR VERIFICATION OF SAFE SOIL BEARING.

*

*

BASEMENT, CRAUWL SPACE, AND FOOTING DESIGN ASSUMES PARTIALLY SATURATED SOIL TO FULL WALL DEPTH. IF SATURATED

SOIL CONDITIONS ARE FOUND, A LICENSED ENGINEER SHOULD IMMEDIATELY REVIEW AND REVISE LAYOUT AS REQUIRED.

*

POSITIVE DRAINAGE SHALL BE PROVIDED $O THAT FINISHED GRADE SLOPES AWAY FROM PERIMETER
WALLS AND FOOTINGS.
CONCRETE STRENGTH ACI 301-12 W/ TYPE 2 CEMENT 28 DAY STRENGTH
FOOTING 2500 PS|
ALL OTHERS 3500 P9I
MASONRY SPECIFICATIONS ASTM C0, GRADE N-I, Fm=I350 S|
MORTAR SPECIFICATIONS ASTM C270, TYPE &

*

* % % %

GROUT SPECIFICATIONS ASTM C47e, Fec=2000 P8I

STEEL SPECIFICATIONS
STRUCTURAL STEEL ASTM A-36, Fy= 36 K8l
REINFORCING STEEL ASTM A-515, Fy= 40 KOl
WIRE MESH ASTM A-185, oxe 10/10 WWM REINFORCING
BOLTS ASTM A-307, Fy= 33 KSI

+ WOOD CONSTRUCTION

FRAMING LUMBER HEM-FIR #2  Fb= II5O PSI E= 1,400,000 PSI
SHEATHING - EXTERIOR GRADE APA RATED
MICROLAMS AND GANGLAMS Fb= 2200 PSI E=2000,000 PSI

*

WOOD IN CONTACT WITH MASONRY, CONCRETE, OR EARTH SHALL BE AN APPROVED PRESSURE
PRESERVATIVELY TREATED WOOD SUITABLE FOR GROUND CONTACT.

ALL STRESS GRADE LUMBER CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH THE AITIC TIMBER CONSTRUCTION
STANDARDS LATEST EDITION. EACH LUMBER PIECE SHALL HAYVE A GRADE STAMP OF AN AGENCY
APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN LUMBER STANDARDS COMMITTEE. GRADE LOSS RESULTING FROM THE

*

EFFECTS OF WEATHERING, HANDLING, STORAGE, RESAWING, OR DIVIDING LENGTHS UWILL BE CAUSE FOR REJECTION.

*

BUILDER ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR MAINTAINING THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF JOISTS, BEAMS

OR STUDS WHICH ARE NOTCHED OR DRILLED TO ACCOMMODATE MECHANICAL OR ELECTRICAL LINES.
DOUBLE JOISTS UNDER ALL LOAD BEARING PARALLEL PARTITIONS AND AT ALL FLOOR OPENINGS.

TRIPLE 8TUDS AT JAMBS UNDER BEAMS WITH SPANS GREATER THAN &' (3" BEARING), DOUBLE STUDS

UNDER ALL OTHERS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

ALL HEADERS TO BE (2) 2x& MIN. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

ALL FRAMED CONNECTIONS SHALL BE MADE WITH AUC NDS APPROVED CONNECTIONS ON EACH SIDE
AND/OR WOOD CONNECTORS BY SIMPSON OR EQ. WITH CURRENT AWC NDS APPROVAL. FOR NAILING
LAYOUT SEE 2020 RCNYS TABLES Re0O2.2(1-4).

DESIGN OF ELECTRICAL, HYAC, AND SEWER/SEPTIC SHALL BE BY OTHERS.

SMOKE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED, PER CODE REQUIREMENTS, IN ALL SLEEPING ROOMS, OUTSIDE EACH
SLEEPING AREA, AND ON EACH STORY OF THE DWELLING, INCLUDING THE BASEMENT OR CRAUWL SPACE AREA.
ALL SMOKE ALARMS SHALL BE INTERCONNECTED IN SUCH A MANNER THAT THE ACTUATION OF ONE

ALARM WILL ACTIVATE ALL OF THE ALARMS.

CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED, PER CODE REQUIREMENTS, ON EACH FLOOR w/

SLEEPING ROOMS, WITHIN 15 FEET OF EACH SLEEPING AREA, AND ON EACH STORY OF THE DWELLING, INCLUDING
THE BASEMENT OR CRAUWL SPACE AREA CONTAINING A CARBON MONOXIDE SOURCE.

ALL HABITABLE SPACES SHALL HAVE AT LEAST ONE EMERGENCY ESCAPE AND RESCUE OFPENING WITH A SILL
HEIGHT OF NOT MORE THAN 44" ABOVE THE FLOOR.

ALL EMERGENCY ESCAPE AND RESCUE OPENINGS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM NET CLEAR OFPENING OF 5.7 SF,

A MINIMUM NET CLEAR HEIGHT OF 24", AND A MINIMUM NET CLEAR WIDTH OF 20".

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

r |
‘“ ———————————— W
\ "
\ "l
\ "l
| 2 CRs: 8" CONCRETE BLOCK 1
FLR J&TS TO BE HUNG OFF | W TOP COAREE &' a4 L
EXISTING RIM BOARD w/ | CONCRETE BLOCK A
SIMPSON LU2e HANGERS OR EQ. A -
EDGE OF EXISTING GARAGE —— ! | 9
FOUNDATION WALL w/ TOP \ T ™~
2x8 FLR JoTS AT 16" OC w/ COARSE REMOVED AND NEW -Q | |
\ 3/4" SHEATHING AS SELTD S8LAB POURED FLUSH w/ EXISTING | |
- - = |
| ROW BRIDGING Q ! A BL
® EXISTING SLAB | = NEW CONCRETE A
TO REMAIN | sLaB 19l
| A
_ _ 2 |
EXISTING | L | -
> A CEMEN- Q
BASEMENT : COMT D =" 2
TO REMAIN UNCHANGED S ‘ I : N
N 2xe KNEE WALL AT 16" OC w/ 26 \ F”—l— ' |
PT 8ILL (5 1/2" TALL +/-) FIELD | ) ] ! 2-0"
VERIFY TO ALIGN 8UB FLOORS | & TO & LIFTS [ |
|
\
| A
RN I |
& MIL POLY TO BE PLACED ON TOP ———— K \ | |
OF EXISTING CONCRETE SLAB, TO RUN \ | %
UP SIDE OF FOUNDATION WALLS, AND Do D | ' | A
SEALED TO WOOD FRAMING AT SILL 4'-1ls 12'-4 | [ | [
|
\
4" (R=13) CERTAINTEED BASEMENT WALL . | 19k
BLANKET INSUL OR EQ. THAT MEETS 0 OMIT TOP &" CONCRETE BLOCK | | 14l
EITHER ASTM E 84 OR UL T23 AROUND ® COARSE AT ALL OPENINGS —— 1% [
ENTIRE UNCONDITIONED PERIMETER UP ! %[
TO BOTTOM OF 8UB FLR A
\
\ 14}
e (%0
% 1 71 % T o | !
| 9|_]On 6|_2|| | Il-éu \
|~ 210" ' - 14'x36" CONC TRENCH FOOTING
- 18" W/ *4 BAR CONTINUOUS AT TOP
3k AND BOTTOM OF FOOTING
6'-6l"

FILL IN EXISTING OPENINGS w/
" CONCRETE BLOCK

FOUNDATION PLAN /4" = 10"

BID ST ONLY
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION




Q o
QY| x w
QI Y[V 0
S |
S @Q
T TT T )_ []
: = - )_(D .
o a z°‘<f,
Pl m ] > > i
(Y| T|W|l| I
NIRRT ARARD)

EXISTING WINDOWS TO BE REMOVED
AND FILLED IN AS REQ'D

9I_OIIi I

EXISTING DOOR TO BE REMOVED
AND REFRAMED NEW DOOR AT
FIRST FLOOR HEIGHT

2x6 STUDS AT 16" OC w/ 5 172"
(R=21) BATT INSULATION

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
- ;
(302042 CAS ‘ B\ /
) | !
( f f it i i il I 1] 7
TT . ___. T T h
i 1. A © _O . 1 . , | | /
N ) - T | 6“;“" Sl N [~ y e —1/2" DRYWALL APPLIED DIRECTLY TO |
N 0 ! ! 5O N | — GARAGE SIDE TO FORM DWELLING TO /
7 7 7 O e “ " | L — GARAGE SEPARATION ?‘DER TABLE R302.6 !
! Al | ! —(Q ,I
i o i (N2 5o | | PR 3 ll ,,
— O | .q. |
Il KITCHEN : : I % i -0'1 Il 8 !
N o n TBD'D BY SUPPLIER | ® | N X )
I = 3-0" _ ‘ EDGE OF EXISTING || — !
" = ‘ GARAGE WALL TO || < ,' ,
\ I \ I \ I N =\£‘ BE REMOVED \‘ mn ; _“i)
A N
”””””””””” < - < 1 —_
= I Rj 0 i 3 ,'
- ——x ! Il 74 1
— 5-0" Q K o " !
0 1
T T T 3'_8” él-él/ﬁ” I - I/
1-0 Z " I P} | I'
******* 3 Z
' 08 7 ! ; / :
N ) k =
T B4 m— [y L O
DOTTED LINES ARE EXISTING = MUD RM o - \E - . 2
ns ()
WALLS TO BE REMOVED ® GARAG Q S
® 4" CONC. 8LAB W/ &X6 10/10 WWM v yo"!
{ OVER & MIL POLY VAPOR BAR.
u ? [
.
E N
N
____________________________ o )
N R
“

uP

-
-

uP 2R

DOOR w/ QLOSER

20 MIN FIRE RATED,

\:\
B/8 TYPE 'X' DRYWALL ON CEILING OF

GARAGE w/ HABITABLE SPACE |ABOVE

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

LAUNDRY X
||
(2) 13/4 x 14 ML LVL 2.0e
1 r  2-8" ——
3042 \ I6'x1 OVERHEAD DOOR
bl-él/z” 4I_]|/2II BI_OII Ibl-oll
(
10'-g" \ 20'-6"
LEXleTlNe GARAGE DOOR TO BE REMOVED,
%ETS;:AOM%'Z TF% SEEE“;EVED FILLED IN, AND REFRAMED FOR NEW DOOR
174" = 1'-0" 10' (MIN) 8IDE SETBACK

1127 &F EXISTING

ALL WINDOWS LISTED ON DRAUWINGS TO BE ALSIDE DOUBLE HUNG VINYL WINDOWS OR EQ. UNLESS OTHERUWISE
NOTED. NUMBERS LISTED AT UNIT LOCATION ARE ROUGH OPENING SIZES IN INCHES ONLY (3662 1S 36"x62") ALL
WINDOWS w/ THE EGRESS LABEL TO HAYE MAXIMUM CLEARANCE HARDWARE INSTALLED IN ORDER TO REACH
5.7 SF (MIN.) CLEAR OPENING. WINDOWS FROM DIFFERENT MANUFACTURERS OF COMPARABLE SIZE AND
THERMAL RATING MAY BY SUBSTITUTED. LOW-E 2T10/LAMI (.e0) ARGON FILLED (TOTAL U VALUE ©.29, SHGC ©.30)

244 SF ADDITION
1271 F TOTAL

PITTSFORD, NEW YORK

AN ADDITION AND RENOVATION WORK TO THE:
29 KIRKLEES RD.

CRUMP RE SDENCE

5e5-261-25%¢

HAVE BEEN PREPARED AND PROVIDED BY:
MIKE GULLACE

DRAFTING SERVICES AND CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

BID ST ONLY
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION




PN o
Q| Y= I
QY |V 0
S Y| q
3
S @
y | @ .
0 Q s <
AR
QA0 |K|H
L M
s = S ) E)é é;
s L2 |5
— mlll 3 [0
——— ——— ——— ———| 0 W |Qm »
- —————————— — 3 Z |0 9
' - 9O = EO b
= , | \ L) 9 (SE S
| | | | > & m
] P EE— w 0o %4
- ——— / o Y [Spu
I / A
- / g o 53‘.3
- / % i (13&5'
, — / , SLILE
] ' a V| & 9w
' ' > v WY
: : EXISTING WINDOWS TO BE REMOVED Z N e lyuw ¥
--------------- 1 AND FILLED IN AS REQD >
' \) £ 3
<
REAR ELEVATION ¥
O

3/16" = 1'-0" |2

4 18.43 dege.

12'-8"

TRUSS B

AT 24" oc

TRUSS DESIGN AND ENGINEERING BY MANUFACTURER. SEE MANUFACTURER FOR
TRUSS SFPECIFICATIONS, BRACING REQRUIREMENTS, AND HOLD DOWN DETAILS.

FIELD VERIFT ALL TRUSS DIMENSIONS FPRIOR TO FABRICATION OF TRUSSES

26'-O"

25 YR. SHINGLES OVER I5* FELT w/ 'ICE AND
WATER SHIELD' AT EAVES AND UP VALLEYS

12

BID &ET ONLY

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

| - i 4 18.43 degs. 16" 08B SHEATHING w/ 'H-CLIPS'
P 3-10% LY,
~
9 ~1ok"
q =
= )
0o TRUSS 'A' <9
in AT 24" OC BANR
5
2%6 SUB FASCIA W/
(2) 1 3/4 x 14 ML LVL 2.0e \
. ' . ALUM DRIP EDGE
o o 4 r_
| | | + 1]
= 2x4 STUDS AT l6" O.C. W/
: : : § i\" GARAGE Ve 0SB SHEATHING
I I I - N o
----------------------------------------- Q) — _‘.r - —9IDING AS SELTD OVER
! FYR! TYVEK' OR EQ.
RIGHT ELEVATION i 3
- 4" CONC 8LAB W/ &X6 10/10 WWM . ,
TOP SUB FLR - OVER & MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER V2 ANCHOR BOLT AT & O.C. AND
— — - —— % 12'(MAX) FROM ENDS OF SILL SECTIONS
3/16" = 10
T ]
‘\
2x6 PT SILL w/ : 2 CRS: 8" CONCRETE BLOCK w/
| __—14"x36" CONC TRENCH FOOTING SILL SEAL TOP COARSE 6" CONCRETE BLOCK

w/ *4 BAR CONTINUOUS AT TOP
AND BOTTOM OF FOOTING

GARAGE SECTION

]/4” - Il_oll




12/1/22, 10:59 AM Letter View

Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B22-000179

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 105 Mill Road PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 178.11-3-2

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Christopher Frank

Applicant: Christopher Frank

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of approximately a
400 SF addition off the side of the house.

Meeting Date: December 08, 2022

https://www?2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=86326683&ciDisplay=null

7



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Y B
105 Mill Road
| nt Qiza: A7 Q1A enft

Max Lot Coverage: 19,166 sqft

RN

111 Mill Road

Max Lot boverége: 18,121 sdﬂ

40

10

40

7 /]

1:1,128

90 180 ft

T —l |I
50 m

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed December 1, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or

implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.



=y

¥

©FAllEEagleViewliechnologyeCorpo




ALL EAVE LOCATIONS
D PROVIDE ICE/WATER SHEELD FROM /
THE EAVE EDGE TO A POINT 24" O
IN'FROM THE EXTERIOR WALL +— oY
° O Si
N W
| ROOFING SHNGLES v &
15 ROOF FELT /0 BTN N T (D 6 '-":-'
7./16” OSB BOARD +— ¥ 6
PROVIDE SIMPSON H2.5 TRUSS C u% &
TIE DOWNS FOR 400LB MIN EXISTING RAFTERS RIDGE VENT Z
UPLIFT CAPACITY ' h2 5 t t- / U " @
\ S|mpson . russ tlie i & O
INSULATION BAFFEL ot KNEE WALL / NI
(9]
I LM GUTTRR T OND FLOOR < ROOFING SHNGLES — > O L S
7 i <
2x6 FASCIA = = = 8
VENTED VINYL SOFFIT 2-12" MICROL AMS—FLUSH—! < &
WOOD TRUSSES @ 24” O, EXSTNG CELING JoisTs ——— [ e e A T - L
<———VINYL SDING AND TRM | ! ! I =EN
bath mster bedoom 7'_6" 77777 T ‘L ‘L ‘L ‘L ‘L ‘L o [ || | r———— L7 1" Tt g-l g
N
/2" DRYWALL <— T TYVEK PAPER x < < <|]'
'_
. ] 0 O
R-49 FIBERGLASS INSULATION— < 7/16" OSB BOARD g SN
LIGHT )
= )
< 26 @ 16" OC | | | Q v &g
1ST FLOOR |] o ol
8-11/8" >
R-21 KRAFT FACE BATTS
]
40t LVELOAD | L LU e e e e I I e e 1
IO* DEAD LOAD /
' I
seclion Y\ D8
—— DENOTES EGRESSBLE WINDOW UNIT W,/ PROPOSED ADDITION
1/4"=1-0O A-2 57 SF. MIN. OPENING, 20" MIN. OPENING
WIDTH AND 24" MN. OPENING HEIGHT
3/4" T8 ADVANTECH
—— R-21 BATTS @ PERMETER DENOTES TEMPERED GLASS PER R308 '
N7/8 X11/2° 156 —— OF THE NEW YORK STATE CODE r e a r e e V a | 0 n
TIMBERSTRAND @ 16” , 5
2xé PRESSURE TREATED SILL PLATE up ]
= ANCHORED @ &-O" O.C. (MAX) W./ - O
1/2"x12” ANCHOR BOLTS ON SILL ~
INSULATE FLOOR W,/ R-30 MN SEALER familyroom T —
KRAFT FACE BATTS W./ SCRIM
COAT OR CLOSED CELL SPRAY il <
FOAM W, INTUMESCENT COATING GRADE bedroom ~ D
8" BLOCK-7 CRS I PROVIDE ICE/WATER SHELD AT ALL EAVE 9 <(
B C . LOCATIONS FROM THE EAVE EDGE TO A \/
nggygo%gﬁg AND AFRALTIC POINT 24" IN FROM THE EXTERIOR WALL L] O %
i H
O 1 o NIRRT 5 =
| I | 1 N NN AN | v S | Y S | I O I T | | METAL STEP FLASHNG IN ACCORDANCE =~ _— oJ I.I;J
WITH MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS =
CONCRETE FOOTING u] dn - N
/ A, 13-0" AFF, X 1|9
exsting b O O @)
4 kitchen — — [
: LWL —=|o
1 A =
section /™ = y 2 |=
ivingroom
1/2"=1-O" A-2 9 MAINTAIN 4 CLEARANCE ~— D 6
NEW PLATE HGT T - - ROOFING SHNGLES [— TO WINDOW FOR FLASHING ~ <
entry = 8- 1/8" T 1 =~ | e T | ADJST ROOFPITCHASNEEDED | | e m =
- - TRANSOM | ML N ; Q =
77777 e ——— ————— - J - — O O
= 2 2P
,, n Il
: | I B
X
' ' 6/8 — a
existing Ist floor plan = 5
360" ' [ ] %
(ol
=-—- ] j[
- e Ll <—rBoARD |8 BATTEN su%e — e 1l = = T 11 |

TN N | foyer

c—— DS —— 4" COMPOSITE TRM ARCUND WINDOWS DS DS

PROPOSED ADDITION PORCH

side elevation—|

\/4"=1-0"

I COL. \

a
F7T e |- — —
=
N
N
B— I YN
N

24
=T A O - ‘ , N Gomd @
TRUSS TYPE A, NCTT T : ‘!’

stairs EXISTING
bedroom

SMOKE
DETECTOR

|
|
ole <|Lh

5-O"KNEE WALL

L - —— —
1

TRUSS TYPE A ™~ : i
N |

| 2x6 RAFTERS AND CEILING
JOISTY @ 24" O.C.

6-0" 7\ 7-4" CLG, HGT

<— EXISTNG SHNGLES ———>

TRUSS TYPE A ]

RDGE VENT

.................. e o ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢+ ——¢ — ¢ | o ¢
TRUSS TYPE A

22-0”
ADDITION

<——ROOFING SHNGLES ———
MATCH EXISTING

/ NN
4 BPASS DR .
ALUM, GUTTER m <— EXSTING SHNGLES———
-— - —————— . — =IO = — — — / -

SHOWER

TRUSS TYPE A
|

o
famly.room

TRUSS TYPE A 1
! il
|

o ol ¢+ ¢ e ¢ o ¢ o ¢ e ¢ e ¢ U N

TRUSS TYPE A

|
|

S [ [ S P [ R |

\|/—5'—6" PLATE HGT

—— 2X6 RAFTERS @ 16” O.C.

EXISTING

[

|1

i

[

N FAN

bedroom i 2/4 @c@

[ =

|1

[

|1

| |

|1

[

|1

5-O"KNEE WALL 4

A
5-O"KNEE WALL
|
|
|
|
|
I
|
|
|
|
|
|
I
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
I 1
-
[
|
[
|
[

>1-
N

DATE |DESCRIPTION

SMOKE
DETECTOR

REVISIONS

No,

L)
| 1]
11
L)
@)

L

bath
5—4"

B3-2"

.

D S R

,.
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
'.
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

[
[
[
[
[
[
3052 3052 3052 ?
[
[
[
[
/
/

///////////l/

BOARD||& BATTEN SI#EING

JOB NO. # IOR

ADDITION EXISTING CEDAR SIDING-7" EXPOSURE ﬁ 2

) -0 18-0" . DS

PROPOSED ADDITION

' d :
roof framing plan %Qg, lloor plan front elevation

1/ 4=1-0" VI

NOV. 26, 2022



FOUNDATIONS FOOTINGS
CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY SITE ENGINEER AND ARCHTECT IF SITE © RE\"FO/'iC'TNSRa GRADE 6 T b W s
FOOTING SHALL BE PLACED AT A MIN OF 48" BELOW GRADE UNLESS BARS— AS 5, GRADE 60
CONDITIONS, SUCH AS ADVERSE GROUND WATER OR SOIL CONDITIONS OTHERWISE SPECIFED ON THE DRAWINGS FOUNDATION DESIGN IS BASED ON A MIN. SOIL BEARNG CAPACITY OF 2000 PSF,  TRUSSED MASONRY JOINT REINFORCING ASTM A82 <——EXTERICR SIDE EXTERIOR THERMAL ENVELOPE INSULATION FOR FRAMED WALLS + oY%
WARRANT MODIFICATIONS TO THE FOUNDATION DESIGN. BULDER SHALL NOTIFY ARCHTECT IF CAPACITY IS LESS Q/IERI%QERIER & THERMAL IS INSTALLED IN SUBSTANTIAL CONTACT & CONTINUOUS ALIGNVENT U o
FINAL 3" OF EXCAVATION SHALL RE REMOVED BY HAND TOOL OPERATIONS LAP SPLICES OF REINFORCING BARS SHALL BE 40 BAR DIA BUT i WITH BULDING ENVELOPE AIR BARRIER ~ W
FOOTINGS MAY BE POURED NEAT AGAINST SDES OF EXCAVATIONS ONLY IN ORDER TO ASSURE UNDISTURBED BEARNG SURFACES, PROVIDE 6 MIL POLYETHYLENE VAPOR BARRIER UNDER CONCRETE INTERIOR SLABS, NOT LESS THAN 24 ; v &
IF SLOUGHNG OR RAVELING DOES NOT OCCLR i 3—2x HEADER-SEE PLAN BREAK JOINTS IN THE AR BARRIER ARE FILLED OR REPAIRED 8 [T}
BOTTOM SURFACE OF FOOTING SHALL NOT SLOPE MORE THAN 1/3 UNLESS PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY TIE BARS, SPACER BARS, CHARS, ETC TO SECURE FALL BLOCK CORSE SOLID UNDER LINTELS, BEAM POCKETS, AND ALL ! FOR SIZE. SANDWICH 2= +— E
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSBLE FOR ALL TEMPORARY EMBANKMENTS OTHERWISE INDICATED ON THE DRAINGS REINFORCING IN PLACE BEFORE PLACING CONCRETE BEARING PLATES WITH 3,000 PSI GROUT i LAYERS 172" RIGID INSUL. AR PERMEABLE INSULATION IS NOT USED AS A SEALING MATERIAL o >Z
AND EXCAVATIONS | AR PERMEABLE INSUALTION IS INSIDE OF AR BARRIER C = 8
NO EXCAVATION SHALL BE MADE LOWER AND CLOSER THAN 1/3 UNLESS KEEP CORES OF REINFORCED MASONRY FREE OF MORTAR DROPPINGS
BACKFILL SHALL NOT BE PLACED AGAINST BASEMENT WALLS UNITLL- INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS A STANDARDS-LATEST EDITION OF ACL. CELING ATTIC AR BARRER IN ANY DROPPED CEILING/SOFFT IS SUBSTANTIALLY ALIGNED g
CONCRETE AND GROUT HAS REACHED SUFFICIENT STRENGTH TO RESIST B. DESIGN STRENGTH AT 28 DAYS, ANCHOR BOLTS SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM A-307 AND SHALL BE WITH INSULATION AND GAPS ARE SEALED U o &
PRI STURES L GRS SNTINGE IO D50 o0 D s UL 1075 PLAGED CNMRDY O oz e ) yif
ALL FOOTINGS SHALL BEAR ON FIRM AND CLEAN SO THE SOLL 1 FOOTINGS, WALLS AND PIERS-3,000 PS| N ANY ONE SECTION, LOCATE IN'MDBLE THRD OF PLATE ATTIC ACCESS (EXCEPT UNVENTED ATTIC), KNEE WALL OR STAR ACCESS IS SEALED O o }
STRUCTURAL BACKALL BEARING SHOULD BE VERFED AT THE FOOTINGS BY AN ACCEPTED 2. 5L AB ON GRADE-INTERIOR 2,500 Pl AT LEAST 11/8” FROM THE EDGE OF A 2x4 AND 13/4” FROM WALLS CORNERS AND HEADERS ARE INSULATED T <—(|
STRUCTURAL BACKFILL OF WELL GRADED SAND AND GRAVEL OR CRUSHER TESTNG METHCD THE EDGE OF A 2:4 ' JUNCTIONS OF FOUNDATION AND SILL PLATE ARE SEALED Q
RUN STONE SHALL BE PLACED N &” MAX. LIFTS AND COMPACTED TO A ONC EXTERIOR 8,500 P header detail Q
MIN DENSITY OF 95% (NDER SLABS AND BULDINGS) AND 90% ELSEWHERE)  CONCRETE MR N 6 SHALL CONEORM TO ASTM C90 TYPE %6 ERAVE WALL WINDOWS AND DOORS SPACE BETWEEN JAVBS AND FRAMING AREA SEALED <
OF MAX, DENSITY AT OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT PER ASTM D698 " GRADE N. RM JOISTS RIM JOISTS ARE INSULATED AND INCLUDE AN AR BARRIER w
BACKFILL SHALL BE FREE OF EXCESIVE VEGATATION, DEBRIS OR OTHER MORTAR = ASTM C270. TYPE S { im=1500 PS) FLOORS (NCLUDING ABOVE GARAGES | INSULATION IS INSTALLED TO MAINTAIN PERMANENT CONTACT WITH UNDERSIDE OF SUBFLOOR DECK J > 3
DELETERIOUS MATERIALS AND CONTAIN NO PARTICLES LARGER THAN 3" ' AND CANTILEVER FLOORS AR BARRER 1S INSTALLED AT AND EXPOSED EDGE OF INSULATION T
P PIA AT NG MIORE TRAN IOV PASSNG THE F200 SBE PLOCK AL COURSE GROUT 5000 S CRAWL SPACE WALLS INSULATION IS PERMANENTLY ATTACHED TO WALLS < <3
— Y
[9p]
EXPOSED EARTH IN UNVENTED CRAWL COVERED WITH CLASS 1 VAPOR BARRIEER. OVERLAP JOINTS & TAPE < 9
SHAFTS, PENATRATIONS DUCT SHAFTS, UTILITY PENATRATIONS, KNEE WALLS AND FLUE SHAFTS ARE SEALED % 0 §
un
NARROW CAVITIES BATTS IN NARROW CAVITIES ARE CUT TO FIT OR FILLED WITH SPRAY./BLOWN-IN oz
RECESSED LIGHTING RECESSED LIGHTS ARE AR TIGHT, IC RATED AND SEALED TO DRYWALL. UNLESS IN CONDITIONED SPACE
PLUMBING AND WIRNG INSULATION IS PLACED BETWEEN OUTSIDE AND PIPES
SHOWER/TUB ON EXTERIOR WALL SHOWERS AND TUBS ON EXTERIOR WALLS HAVE INSULATION AND AN AR BARRIER

SEPARATING THEM FROM THE EXTERIOR WALL

ELECTRICAL/PHONE BOX ON EXT. WALL | AR BARRIER EXTENDS BEHND BOXES OR AR SEALED TYPE BOXES ARE INSTALLED
HVAC REGISTER BOOTS HVAC REGISTER BOOTS THAT PENATRATE ENVELOPE ARE SEALED TO SUBFLOOR OR DRYWAL
- FIREPLACE FIREPLACE WALLS INCLUDE AN AIR BARRIER

CLIMATE AND GEOGRAPHIC DESIGN CRITERIA -0 18-O"

ROUD D SMc SUBJECT TO DAMAGE FROM WNTER | ICE SHELD [FLOOD | et | A TRUSS TYPE A MANUFACTLRER STAMPED TRUSS DRAWINGS
INOW TOPO | SPECIAL | WIND BORNE JCATEGORY | WEATHERNG | FROST LNE | TERMITE |DECAY |TeMP. | MERT REQD. NDEX | TEMP SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE BLDG. DEPARTMENT
LOAD |SPEED WPH| EFFECTs |WIND REGION| DEBRIS ZONE DEPTH PROVIDE SIMPSON H2.5 TRUSS TIE DOWNS

FOR 400 LB MIN UPLIFT CAPACITY

NONE- NONE-
40 15 B SEVERE 48" sLichT | sLierT 1 YES

REPLACE EXISTING WINDOW
UNT W/ DOUBLE EGRESS UNIT
2-36"%x63" DOUBLE HUNGS

REMOVE EXISTING
DOCR AND BLOCK OPG,

2-2x4

2/4 I — — — — :7
< REMOVE EXISTING
wlc. // DOOR AND BLOCK OPG,

— e

SMOKE  [5] - _ GENERAL NOTES:

DETECTOR — GENERAL NOTE
. PR3 o et AT S E IR O LB O S o
| CAVITIES ARE EXPOSED, THEY ' '
master bedroom | f— ¢ SHALL BE MEASURED ABOVE STIR TREAD NOSING AND SHALL
EXISTING 2x8 RAFTERS
@ 16" OC.

11
N
N
N
[
H e
(m]

GROUT TOP CRS
SOLID AT BEAM BEARING

D
REQ
-

‘ s [LED W INSULATION | BE BETWEEN 34"-38" HGH. HANDRAILS ADJACENT TO THE WALL
ffffff x SHALL HAVE A SPACE NOT LESS THAN 11/2” BETWEEN THE
,,,,,, ROOF RAFTERS SHALL BE SPRAYED WALL AND HANDRAL. HANDRAIL SHALL BE CONTINUOUS,

W,/ CLOSED CELL FOAM-FULL DEPTH GUARDS AT OPENSIDES OF STARWAYS SHALL BE 36” HGH WITH

|
T
\
L
(=
I
, " I T
Sfd‘f‘s ****** VERTICAL RAILS THAT DO NOT ALLOW PASSAGE OF A 4" SPHERE.
' | Pre ] SMOKE  [s] GAS ZERO CLEARANCE MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS
: ™ DETECTOR SHALL BE SUBMTTED TO THE BULDING DEPARTMENT

\ . alm T T T QU931' bedroom STARWAYS SHALL HAVE A CONTINUOUS RAILING 36™
*********** ’::::::::::::4‘ be = ———- HGH AND TERMINATE AT A WALL OR NEWEL POST.

™ 1, N THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL 5 HGH NUMBERS ON THE
|
pantry ll‘ § porch L] FRONT OF THE BULDING TO IDENTIFY THE SITE ADDRESS.
|
[ m 3-2x4 A EXSTNG EXTERIOR BEARNG WALL OPENNG GREATER THAN

2-12" MICROL AMS-FLUSH

ROAD

EXISTING 2x8 RAFTERS
@ 16” OC

A-2

]
wl|

0

o

%

=
S N

existing crawl space

6"x6” P.T. POST SECURED r
W/ BASE CONNECTOR TO

24"x24"'x8" CONCRETE >
PAD. W/ 2-#4 BARS EW. L

2/4

48" REQUIRE 2 JACK STUDS PER SIDE,

I ]
FAN INTERIOR BEARING WALL OPENINGS GREATER THAN
274 48" REQUIRE 2 JACK STUDS PER SIDE
bath ALL FRAMNG ANGLES SHALL BE 45 DEG. UNLESS NOTED
o
'

TOWN OF PITTSFORD, NEW YORK

3-10”

#105 MILI

247 247 24" U=

EXISTING

M ) PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING UNDER ALL BEARNG POINTS
24" SINK DOWN TO FOUNDATION WALL

SMOKE & CARBON

MONOX DETECTOR H gﬁ@) ALL WINDOW RO. SHALL BE &-10 172" UNLESS NOTED

L
Al
=1 M « PROVIDE A MIN. OF R-5 RIGID INSULATION WITHIN ALL
\ EXTERIOR WINDOW AND DOOR HEADERS

EXISTING

i

|

i

QD|. .,

@% > kitchen

24" 36" o4

Z
O
|_
<C
>
O
Z
LL
%
oJ
Z v
OO
= LW
0O
0O
<
0
L
@)
O
a
O
v
o

g&i%& o
|
\
|

>
4’ BIPASS DR

2/6

i ALL NEW ELECTRICAL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH PART VIl OF
/=7 THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE PRODIE TOWN
OFFICE WITH FINAL ELECTRICAL INSPECTION APPROVAL

el
|
Iound'y SfUdY‘o IN ALL FRAMED WALLS, FLOORS AND ROOF/CEILING COMPRISING
ELEMENTS OF THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE, A VAPOR
RETARDER SHALL BE INSTALLED ON THE WARM-IN-WINTER SIDE OF
SHR DRYER THE INSULATION

existing basement 55"

\

“ MCROL

&
L
L
L

[

| -
| . _ ‘
o EXSTNG 26 RAFTERS | EXISTNG, 26 RAFTERS,
| /' '
|
|

GROUT TOP CRS
SOLID AT BEAM BEARNG

@ 16” OC |

; A SMOKE DETECTORS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE FOLLOWING AREA'S
—— IN EACH SLEEPING ROOM, IN HALLWAYS ADJACENT TO SLEEPING ROOMS
ALL DETECTORS SHALL BE HARD WIRED AND NTERCONNECTED
O R o S D ALARMS CAN BE INTERCONNECTED WRELESSLY
R oA LOCATE NOT LESS THAN 3 HORZONTALLY FROM BATROOMS
WITH SHOWERS OR FROM CEILING FANS. CANNOT BE CLOSER
THAN 20' IONIZATION) OR 6 (PHOTOELECTRIC) TO COOKING
APPLIANCES.

4" CONCRETE SLAB| |
|
|

ON 4” COMPACTED
| STONE BASE |

3-4"

J
SN

8"x16”
LOUVERED VENT N7/8 X11/727 15
TIMBERSTRAND @ 16”

J-4",

bxb

POST CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTORS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE FOLLOWING
| LOCATIONS: ON ANY STORY HAVING A SLEEPING AREA, ON ANY STORY
13—4" 2’8" WHERE FUEL-FRED OR SOLID FUEL BURNING APPLIANCES, EQUIPMENT,

\ FIREPLACES OR ATTACHED GARAGES ARE L OCATED

ALL DETECTORS SHALL BE HARD WIRED AND INTERCONNECTED

-
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
L
| I RN

3210
&’ SLIDING GL. DR
(o
=
=}
Q

1 2-2x6

8" BLOCK-7 CRS MIN J

8"”x16” CONCRETE FOOTING
WITH 2—#*4 BARS CONTINUOUS

ALL WOOD IN CONTACT WITH THE GROUND, EMBEDDED IN CONCRETE
IN DIRECT CONTACT WITH THE GROUND SHALL BE APPROVED PRESSURE
TREATED WOOD SUITABLE FOR GROUND CONTACT USE

VENTED CRAWL SPACE

6 ML POLY VAPOR BARRIER/
OVER 3 STONE BASE.

\

T

\

\

\

\

\

| NY.S. ENERGY COMPLIANCE NOTE

I ‘ LI ., THIS HOUSE COMPLIES WITH THE NEW YORK STATE ENERGY STARS
‘ L 4 V2 CODE EFFECTIVE 2020, PLEASE REFER TO ATTACHED

CACULATIONS FOR COMPLIANCE INFORMATION WIDTH 36" WIDE IN CLEAR WIDTH AT ALL POINTS ABOVE THE
PERMITTED HANDRAIL HGT. THE CLEAR WIDTH AT OR BELOW THE
HANDRAIL HGT SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 31 172" WHERE A RALING
IS ON ONE SIDE AND 27" WHERE RAILINGS ARE ON BOTH SIDES

HEADROOM: SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 6-8"

\

\

\

\

\

\

\ "
RISERS: THE RISER HGT, SHALL BE A MAX, OF 8 /4", AT OPEN

| WINDOWS AND DOORS RISERS, OPENNGS LOCATED MORE THAN 30" ABOVE GRADE

| WINDOWS, SKYLIGHTS AND SLIDING GLASS DOORS SHALL HAVE AN AR INFILTRATION RATE OR THE FLOOR BELOW SHALL NOT PERMT THE PASSAGE OF

| OF NO MORE THAN .3 CFM PER SQUARE FOOT AND SWINGING DOORS NO MORE THAN A 4" INCH DIAVETER SPHERE.

\

|

\

\

\

\

\

\

\

\

\

22-0"
ADDITION

200"
4-0"

-0

INSULATE FLOOR W/ R-30 MIN
KRAFT FACE BATTS W/ SCRM
COAT OR CLOSED CELL SPRAY
FOAM W/ INTUMESCENT COATING

18-0"
5-6" PLATE HGT

GAS FIREPLACE
g
=
<
g;;;;;;;;;;;444444444444444
3

_ CANTILEVER JOSTS __

N7/8" X11/2" 156
TIMBERSTRAND @ 16”

N\
A2

.5 CFM PER SF.
TREADS: THE TREAD DEPTH SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 9

w WNDOW U-VALLE .30 OR BESS NOSINGS: NOSINGS PROJECTIONS SHALL BE 3/4"-11/4” MAX,
NOT REQURED ON TREAD DEPTH GREATER THAN 1"

SLIDING GLASS DOORS U-VALUE =30 OR LESS HANDRAILS: SHALL BE PROVIDED ON AT LEAST ONE SIDE OF
STARWAYS WITH FOUR OR MORE RISERS, TOP SURFACES OF

SOLID INSULATING DOOR-U VALUE = 142 OR LESS #QEEDRAIL%SIQ%% RAILINS SHALL. BE BETWEEN 347AND 387 ABOVE

24"x16” LOUVERED
ACCESS DOOR

| 86"
LOUVERED VENT

2-0
5-10”

I
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
new crawl space |
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

DATE |DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS

2-0"_J-4"
No.

r

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|
2-0"

WINDOW FALL PROTECTION

8" BLOCK-7 CRS MIN < <
PROVIDE WINDOW OPENING CONTROL DEVICE TO
8”X6" CONCRETE FOOTING PROHBIT THE PASSAGE OF A 4" SPHERE ON WINDOWS JOB NO. # IOR
T WITH 2-#4 BARS CONTINUOUS IN WHICH THE SILL IS LESS THAN 24 FROM THE FLOOR
50" 6-0" e -0 AND THE EXTERIOR GRADE IS GREATER THAN 72" BELOW
WALL LEGEND

ADDITION THE WINDOW CONTROL DEVICE AFTER OPERATION TO
= 2« FRAMNG ® 16" OC. RELEASE THE CONTROL DEVICE ALLOWING THE WINDOW
TO FULLY OPEN SHALL NOT REDUCE THE NET CLEAR
OPEING OF THE WINDOW TO LESS THAN WHATS REQUIRED —

f d t. I
| I I | p | | T 244 FRAMNG @ 16" OC. IN SECTION 310.21,
0 U a I 0 ! a ] S t fI O O r P I a n g |'=7E lﬁgs)CLEAR OPENING (5 SF. AT GRADE OR BELOW GRADE

1/74"=1-0" —— o7 o ITtTtoiIo WALLS TO BE REMOVED NET CLEAR HEIGHT OF 24~
1/74"=1-0O 396 SF. NET CLEAR WIDTH OF 20"

NOV. 26, 2022



105 Mill Road



Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B22-000174

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 9 Arrowhead Road PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 193.05-1-21

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Hanson, Kurt W

Applicant: Hanson, Kurt W

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (¢)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: The applicant is requesting design review of a 244 sf addition and a 37 sf porch.

Meeting Date: December 08, 2022






RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

/

r

pé}.l" kn‘d ge D

.

O Arrrinihand Daad

—

o T O
-
o

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed December 1, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or

implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.






‘pansasal syybu ||y
® WbBuhdon
V'd ‘8InosIydly HMO

‘S| 2PY "60C L Uogoag
‘MeT UoIeoNpg 283G JIOA MON
2y3 O uoIje|oIA e Sl sueld 25ou3

07 suoijeale paziioyineun

ubisoq Adeuiwnady
-dSVHd

ccOg J2qUaAN0ON

-41vd

2¢0-0cV

~"ON dOor

UOSUEL| 2[2UDIN 2 M

“IN3MO

19U OUIINUOL D)AISSIUUI D)) -[1BW-d
YEE1-6+T (S85)-ouoyd

79SH1 IO MON “10101A

001 a¥ung
Py 10101 A progsnid 10S |

9IN)09)1YdIe

10x10 COL. W/ TRIM

¢ )
JUDSUOD UDJIM Jolid V_ \r Z n_. & o A
Jnoyim _um_n_oo\mo ‘poonpotdau & .\_ O \</® “.\_ O m#p_ nNu
‘pouajje 29 jou Aew pue 90IAI29S .
~3DILON 1HOMNALOD “SNOISINTY UL ONIMYEA 10 SUOIIBAOUSY 2 SUOIIPPY -103rodd w
o
S
NO)
0
(8N}
O
=z
uN .
o J
Cw
e
\ |
R T 11] www‘%
\
/
o
= i
S E
= -
<
< o W
% ] ® O
20 =
oD o ®
= W m W
= Q =
0z<g % O
) s i s >
JES O =
T2 >
nh<=
O Y -
: : -
= T ~
ov . o X%
X O v Z
— ] ) ONe)
T 5 NS Om
i = < T o -
9 Q
= - bl R K 2
5 TN = T =
& \ ] | @
3 ﬁ_ — = as
o pu| A
A ﬁ || .._u
s (-
Ny N B =i
- \ a = @)
Al > / || S mm
| = A
e . O
_
ay . 5 g | | © Ty al
T < : I © /)
OO 5 v | = oy
_ w wl O x
Ol © . O O /p)]
c|e 3 =
2 (2 S = D~
=z
0 b \ 5 | AN N
] R
X 7R A B e e e i S N
‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ o
““““““““““ 2
1 I 1 Y7/ A A A A O B (R O A B n e S Anininininininiainininininininlnin =z
oY S | HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH 1 80
== = zz | | [ e 5 g
< | | |HHHHHHEEHHHHHHHHHHERD N ~ v
=10 ) oo | | HHEHHHHHHHEHHHHHHEHH . z>
Ol D -4 N N R EEEREE 0 12
7 7 7 Z=<| | HHHHHHHHHHHEHHHEHHHH z ¥
:Vm — = W \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ ) Ow<Z
(D) > | | | L T U o s
ol | [T T m = q S0
ol SR = I Q| 3 283
= - Ol HHHHHH] > o pod & Guw®
| it S el nIxEY
\\\\\\ % A M LA
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ © a nOmpaw
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ ) ) _Aln wl —
/A A T I O O A A A nininfinininininiaininiaial V I AT
S /AN 1 I A A Y O B L e e e e e R R ~ ZOono
““““““““““ <200
o NN LT T Tt > 0286
S NN T T T | HHHHHEHHHHEHEHHHEHEH P SEo0w
2 NN ][] EEEELLELELE P | ek ]| sfoks
\\\\\\\\\\\\ 0 ﬁ — > =
““““ © 0020
: A e Q- EQ o
p_m = H e =0 A
2 O T o< M ﬁ
0 || fHHHHH o 2832
\\\\\ = =00
\\\\\\ o W | _®
T o NI
““““““““““ [Ty =8
‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ I 0
o pud
< -
O
Qu WO\ W e
e "1S1X3 HOLVYN "1S1X3 HOLVN FZAN o
M W W __OI_QI\AT __OI_QI\LW (o)
z50 c
O e
0 ook - =
5 7 w = m a .
= NS Q
iy 3 ik
: i ap
S =
Q —— T
Y | ORI
| = W
T | 0|8
- 7 | > |
o || R
s |
&
: : %
= |
o 0 ||
o o | o
© ol =Z
\\\\L - 0|0
|| o0 %
= O
i) N ell= <
,ﬂ,; ﬁ j X || o 5
L P || i
:1 e ;7 | T o
T | P 5 &
| | / o o
a = :
O O
= || O \ 7
® z 2 || \T
- s O | o i T
& Z < x || t Q) L/ \rl |~
< > ™~ 30 =z T I .+\
§ i =3 | Qv = A
= o , LA JTHT
Q D) ENe | V v = mri L1,
% T N6 | O = I
d e - N D g 55
“““““ || P— -8 2
——— | ~ T ()
\\\\\ + C . pr—
q e | 118111 o ad 5| .
\\\\\ o/ < : |
- T i I
, : sk O 25 o 2
I S =38
DO " [
e Y5 C a O 52y
WWM — wo_. J’ J|1|:,|,|,,/|ﬂ|,,,|,,|,, T |||||_II_ ® mmw
= iy Sl | < llieliony il il _\ o S > W _Aln
= : N\ NIA & =>
< 5 05 9 < ) 25
< s > -
: = \ 5 - v o h < i
7 Y | o ol & o
A = Jm l/% oL S
=
% O m o N o pud )
7 _.Arﬂ O - 4 Q)
W . = __Q __ml_m
5 5 i
© i
o
-
7 =



AutoCAD SHX Text
c


PROPOSED

EXISTING
STRUCTURE

ADDITION
(SECOND FLOOR)

Kitchen

existing

PLUMBING ¢ MECH.
CHASE. SIZE
DETERMINED IN FIELD

Family Room

existing

2xI0F.J. @ 16"O.C.

2 §
) 7

O

EX.

’:I

/ R-30 INS.

\\
I\
\;ﬂ

Two Car Garage

existing

FLOOR O/ W/

D EXISTING
V'  STRUCTURE

7I_OII

"

3I_4II

2-9 £ MLAMS FLUSH /

l l I_&II

2-9 &' MLAMS IN /

IOx 10 BOX BEAM

IOx10 COL. W/ TRIM /

Walk

PROPOSED
ADDITION

Drive

FIRST FLOOR PLAN
SCAE 14T = 120" a7 of Porch ads

WALL KEY & NOTES

EXIST. 2 x FRAME WALL

NEW 2 X STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- ALL EXTERIOR WALLS TOBE 2 x 6 - 16" O.C. U.O.N. (UNLESS O
- ALL INTERIOR WALLS TOBE 2 x 4 -16" O.C. U.O.N.

G.C. NOTE: THE SYMBOL +/- INDICATES A DIMENSION TO BE VERIF
PROVIDE SOLID BLKG. (3 STUD POST MIN. GLUE AND NAIL U.O.N.) @
WINDOW R.O. HTS. TO BE +/- 6€-&" (U.O.N.)

CLG. HTS. TO BE +/-7-& /2" (NEW ¢ EXIST. FIRST FLOORS TO ALIG
ALL ANGLES TO BE 12/12 U.O.N.

dition

THERWISE NOTED)

ED IN FIELD
D ALL BRG. POINTS: B

)

REFER TO SPEC. SHEET FOR ALL UNSPECIFIED HDRS.

@ ‘WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
PER SECTION R3 10 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

* : SAFETY GLASS REQ. PER SECTION R30&6.4 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

DBL. JACK STUDS @ ALL LOAD BRG. LINTELS OVER 4' LONG

EXISTING >< PROPOSED
STRUCTURE ADDITION
8"
2-3" c-4" 3|
|- 10" 4G
@ Q é g/OX5 ER 7 2/6 PKT. DR.
| Us |I' SEA Z/A;
S Bath 1 I .
| 16'-0"x 5-6 &3 Closet %
Bedroom ] 53576
exist. | ” | .
] | wAsH. J[PRY._| |}l -
I=N T 3
© >
Laundry 5
Balcony 5-6'x8-4
/ ;
218 6%
) ) %
G w
open rail Hall
BedrOOm 2 2446* Jdasc
exist.
No o
3-3" 2-3" |, 2-1" PINY!
Bedroom 5.6 62
exist. 11-8"
SECOND FLOOR PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" = |'-O"

WALL KEY & NOTES

EXIST. 2 x FRAME WALL
NEW 2 X STUDS @ 16" O.C.

226 square feet addition

- ALL EXTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2 x 6 - 16" O.C. U.O.N. (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

- ALL INTERIOR WALLS TOBE 2 x 4 -16" O.C. U.O.N.

G.C. NOTE: THE SYMBOL +/- INDICATES A DIMENSION TO BE VERIFIED IN FIELD
PROVIDE SOLID BLKG. (3 STUD POST MIN. GLUE AND NAIL U.O.N.) @ ALL BRG. POINTS: B

WINDOW R.O. HTS. TO BE +/- 6-&" (U.O.N.)

CLG. HTS. TO BE +/-7-&6 1/2" (NEW & EXIST. FIRST FLOORS TO ALIGN)

ALL ANGLES TO BE 12/12 U.O.N.
REFER TO SPEC. SHEET FOR ALL UNSPECIFIED HDRS.
® :WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

PER SECTION R3 10 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

* : SAFETY GLASS REQ. PER SECTION R306.4 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

DBL. JACK STUDS @ ALL LOAD BRG. LINTELS OVER 4' LONG

5T 8 Lo
°83 53,
e 0 0 ¢« .
T o O T
C :=°%8s5838 o
= ©wogukRow<E [0} )
O =£3¢3su<z 2 2
Z 285330%g To 3
= EE"C'GQ-SO 0_-> g
S SETESNEIN Sz
¥ S,250n5¢s g 2<
O FR8YESsE20 oo <
=
o
)__
o
4
(@]
ok
(o)
1
9 |8
o
o | .
g |2
4
{p)
—
A\
AN
-
Q)
AS)
1
AN
—
Q)
Q
&
-
N
(D)
L
.
- N
AN 9
Q 0
0 s
2 Q S
= Q. =
2 0 E
= < Oy
g 0 A
Ql
Ql
@)
Ql
[
)
Q
.. - &
2 @) N
O VA 0 EZO
SO S| < 5
= ®© O N
Q> T
0
IR
v 3§ O )
w N _Z <
297 S
O AN E
%% s_
5 00| w -
< & Y= 39!
e 0 R Ne)
<UL © S A
s TR 129
O u w i}
A NINERYA 0 <
L E
= E
D 3 3 ozl
~ : ¥ 45
So% 38
— SE£3 23
cwm{ ZnZ <TE
[-» =] el
OlGEER:
5 ,
g B
(0]

DRAWING NO.-

A- |



AutoCAD SHX Text
c


12/1/22, 10:06 AM Letter View

Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B22-000180

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 63 Skylight Trail
Tax ID Number:

Zoning District:

Owner: Morrell Builders

Applicant: Morrell Builders

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review
Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the proposed construction of a new
town home dwelling. The proposed building will consist of 2 attached single family dwellings sharing a
common wall. 61 Skylight Trail will be approximately 2014 sq. ft. and 63 Skylight Trail will be 2001 sq.
ft. The town homes will be located in the new Alpine Ridge development.

Meeting Date: December 08, 2022

https://www?2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=86326730&ciDisplay=null

7



FIRE RETARDANT P.W. DECKING RIDGE VENT

4'-0" EACH SIDE OF 2 HR.
SEPARATION WALL PER
2020 IRC SECTION R302.2.2

BOARD ¢ BATTON SIDING

(EXCEPTION) =

BOARD ¢ BATTON SIDING

-ROOF SHINGLES —

Ix2 ON 2x&
“ALUM. \/\/RAPF’ED%

RAKES —

—5"K.G, ON Ix& —

ALUM.|WRAFPPED FASCIA—

W/ METAL DRIP EDGE —

ROOF SHINGLES ——

N__D.V.G.F.P.

¢ FLUE

3I_6|I

,— 3/0 DR.
/w/2635L- |
10" x| 2" BOX BEAM —_| /4//( IO — OREQ. — — ]
II—GH 1 ‘ ‘ | T |,\/| / —
T 1x& TRIM O/ | /
§,Ix|2TRIMW/7 \ 7
/ ‘ Ml ,cAP 7 "EYPON" NO. |1 28600
— — OREQ.
~ A A f‘ orT BN
O / —I mll /
TOPL = | X | -/ "FYPON' NO. | 28600 = VINYL SIDING / */’u& Py | (]
" o — »~  OREQ. o / P i =
) (] ./ : | 1#] i )
] ] ﬂ 2y o/ / )4 i +
: - Rus c / % i
u - ==‘ ’ 5 / 5 |
= o/
2 ~ n T / Y |
: S : | Bec | | I I
» - - 3056 3056
| L \ ﬂ ﬂ ﬂ ﬂ T @ @ /I e ‘\ // T
n N \ <] || 3056 3056 / N / /
Z%: - | " | ] - - - - - - - g‘ L - -

f — ] ‘_K I i - - - Ny \ L [ | N- |
¢ ’ | | [ T / = g P \ " 10" x| 2" BOX BEAM | CONC. PORCH FLUSH W/ |
~[" T.0.conc. | k AMARR CLASSICA TS | Lol TRIM | INTERIOR LOOR. SLOPE |

| | 3/0 DR. 16/0 x 7/0 O.H.D. | x4 TRIM O/ | | | AWAY FRGM BUILDING |
| | gsggﬂ Ix12 TRIM W/ | e O S |
e\ LA | 2 LAYERS OF 3" TYPE X' GYP. BD. AT | STONE VENEER ————————— S I :] |

': ___________ | _______________________ UW,T‘EHE'\Q/?,\'RE SOFF?:ﬁ'Fgg\/ER OVER | | 4 THICK CONC. SLAD | |
5 | | VINYL CEDAR | AT COVERED WALKWAY o | |
& | | SHAKE SIDING | | €' 16" TAPERED COL. W/ | |

| | 6" | 6" TAPERED COL. W/ CONC. PORCH FLUSH W/ | | I |

TRIM INTERIOR FLOOR. SLOPE
I AWAY FROM BUILDING I GRADE VARIES : : :
I I
_________________ Lo
| IO e e S .
- - ___ = _T-
r____1___________________________________ 1 - - - -~ -~ -~~~ ___________ ]
AL FOOTINGS MUST BEAR ON PRV FRONT ELEVATION - LOT 22 2014 S.F.
UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILS OR
NOTE: - WINDOWS TO BE "VWD 210 SERIES" DOUBLE-HUNG, LOW-E ENGINEERED FILL 42" MIN. BELOW ADJACENT
- DOORS TO BE "THERMA-TRU" OR EQ. GRADE. ON SITE SOIL USED AS ENGINEERED FILL
- DOWN SPOUTS TO BE LOCATED BY CONTRACTOR IN FIELD SHALL BE FREE OF DELETERIOUS MATERIALS WITH NOTE: - WINDOWS TO BE "VWD 2 10 SERIES" DOUBLE-HUNG, LOW-E
-®): WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS NO PARTICLES GREATER THAN 3". FILL SHALL BE - DOORS TO BE "THERMA-TRU" OR EQ.
PER SECTION R3 10 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS PLACED IN LOOSE LIFTS NOT TO EXCEED 8" IN - DOWN SPOUTS TO BE LOCATED BY CONTRACTOR IN FIELD
DEPTH AND COMPACTED TO 95% MAXIMUM -@: WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
DRY DENSITY PER ASTM DI557 AT MOISTURE PER SECTION R3 10 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS
CONTENTS WITHIN 3% OF OPTIMUM
RIDGE VENT
ROOF SHINGLES —\
X
\\ o
N\ LINE OF ROOF _
7/~ BEYOND -
//
/
//
/
, / — FLASH
————————— | — / /
| 5"K.G. ON [x& / //
: — ALUM. WRAPPED FASCIA= / /
: I\fvv/ METALDRIP EDGE ' =
I =
10" x12"BOX — I Ix2 ON 2x8
| = —————— ALUM. WRAPPED RAKES LINE OF CEIL.
I — ) BEYOND — <
| - > L
I Ix10 TRIM- — <
- "o FLASH
10" x| 2" BOX BEAM - s _ // = | 2" x&" BOX BEAM
,— VINYL SIDING — "FYPON" NO. 128600 - / -~ ELEC. LT.
/ OR EQ. — ~
/ | 0 \
/ I a =
o — ﬁ,/
_— 3020 3020 Il /6”><6“ COL.
I — ()
\_/
RAIL
o
STONE VENEER — 205¢ © 3060 || " 3060 ||| /
-1 - \ o — -1
I — \
; ; ] ; \
I L | | |
N BT ARN) I . R T | e FWG CO80R.
| | AL ] v
- '\ \ \ —
. | | X\ \
= | STONE VENEER | /= A\ =
f ————————————————————————— J fvjozg:%a DECORATIVE // -\ L?:LSE'F' E
- - pfgiins WD. CORBELS \\ \\
2-2x10 P.T. JST.
| 6" | 6" TAPERED GRADE VARIES FLUSH W/ FL. JST.
COL. W/
ALL FOOTINGS MUST BEAR ON FIRM,

UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILS OR

ENGINEERED FILL 42" MIN. BELOW ADJACENT
GRADE. ON SITE SOIL USED AS ENGINEERED FILL
SHALL BE FREE OF DELETERIOUS MATERIALS WITH
NO PARTICLES GREATER THAN 3". FILL SHALL BE
PLACED IN LOOSE LIFTS NOT TO EXCEED &" IN
DEPTH AND COMPACTED TO 95% MAXIMUM

DRY DENSITY PER ASTM DI5S57 AT MOISTURE
CONTENTS WITHIN 3% OF OFTIMUM

I
|
|
I TRIM
I
|
|

STEP FOOTING AS
REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN
MIN. 3'-&" BELOW GRADE

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION - LOT 22

O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.

,/4“: , I-oll

W/ SIMPSON  POST BASE
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. AT DECK LOCATIONS)

HANDRAIL NOTES:

-AANDRAILS TO BE 34"-38" ABV. THE SLOPED

PLANE TO BE CONTINUOUS FULL LENGTH OF STAIR.
-HANDRAILS TO CONFORM TO 2020 IRC SECTION R311.7.8
AND SECTION R312.1.1

5T 8 Q3
288 53w
W oEsy 288y
S §3ip8tis g 3
O £:288¢8s08% o qa’
Z 2853558s Eo 3
& 0
O §588f5¢N CSEa9
¢ o85:£585 g5
o § s O s - I a'tT
O Y5823 uiy ¥ o=
QO FeolsssSz0 OO0<
=
O
)__
[
o
(@}
D)
Wl
(o)
W
. <
g o)
O
) .
> |c
o =
0
0
o
)
£
pn)
)
(D) Qo
- )
O o
- o
R . Y
o 0
= O =
: 3 3
4 Q) |m
s — 55
< W <
o O
Al
Ql N
O
Q\ S\
) T
— (-
)
Al =
@)
Y s B
(P =0
LT :
- O
C
2| Q
_G )
« m
|
@) e L0
O = QS;) L0
0N _ O
LT Lo
c Qe O S A\l
O
<€ |3 Q <
D) B
2
e g
= 5 3 45
+ = ¥ 4E
=1 =t
Q 2g5¢ 20
q_) o > — 0
= v 2
— S5 g6
cwm{ ZZ TE
= o 29
vg = 3 EE
Q7 T
S E
£
< 5

DRAWING NO.-



AutoCAD SHX Text
c


2 LAYERS OF g" TYPE X' GYP. BD. AT

FIRE RETARDANT P.W. DECKING

HANDRAIL NOTES:

-HANDRAILS TO BE 34"-38" ABV. THE SLOPED
PLANE TO BE CONTINUOUS FULL LENGTH OF STAIR.

AND SECTION R312.1.1

RIDGE VENT UNDERSIDE OF SOFFIT S
4'-0" EACH SIDE OF 2 HR.
] | 2020 IRC SECTION R302.2.2 RIDGE VENT
1 (EXCEPTION)
—
|
I" /
- 'I' /’
B ~ | /
[ 'l //
ROOF SHINGLES [ |/
I | |
| I
: 5 4I_OII’,' /ﬁl 4I_OII _ 77
= ,,! ROOF SHINGLES =
|
| N
] ]
— — II T fe“xe" COL ?
— VINYL SIDING | : \
[ | ! 5"K.G. ON [x8 f— \ ,
- | 2" x&" BOX BEAM / ,’ — ALUM. WRAPPED FASCIA \‘ -
B / [ / W/ METAL DRIP EDGE  ~ \
/ f = / —— | 2" x&" BOX BEAM \
P / s / \
J \
T g g — - - — g g | — \
n n n n n n | ‘ *\Qf\ﬁ
G" C.B. ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ]
= RAIL u u u u u u u u u | AL u <
5060 3060 H H Z H H H H H H \D.\/.G.F.P.
S0e0 % u u -0 x| u u u u u ¢ FLUE
\ N - e B BEEY) @ i i % @ | § i S B i * 3060 5060 3060
3060|| | 3060 3060 ||| 4060 || 3060 ] ] o ] ]
N\ I 8 8 8 8 | ®©| . O N N =
3060 ||| 4060 1| 3060 3060|| ||| 500 || 3060
2.P.T. 2x10 N
4 || S || /7zﬂu5h W/ FL. JSTS. ELEC. LT.— .
\
£ \L_ \_ — — L\
6'x6" COL. \ | ELEC. LT.— N \
|| X \
D.V.G.F.P. ] W | \ ] \\ \ \
#FLUE = f;%t — \_ D.V.G.F.F.
] ] / ¢ FLUE
O TRM © 4350 © 4350 4350 © . B /
] /
N | ® ® |® - 2-P.T. 2x10 7 110 TRIM
! 4350 4350|| | 4350 | FLUSH W/ FL. JSTS.
FLR. O/ W/ R-30 INS. |
FLR. O/ W/ R-30 INS.
FWG 606 | IR
I I I I FWG 6061 IR
o2 o o 1 1 1
= | | | | GRADE VARIES I
S I I . I I I I
S e | 1 JE | |
2 [ S B ji | | |
] J S e SE— —— . A S
6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.
W/ SIMPSON POST BASE | ALL FOOTINGS MUST BEAR ON FIRM, HANDRAIL NOTES:
TO 36" BELOW GRADE MIN. UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILS OR o6 P.T. WD. POST "HANDRAILS TO BE 34"-38" ABV. THE SLOPED
(TYP. AT DECK LOCATIONS) I ENGINEERED FILL 42" MIN. BELOW ADJACENT O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG. PLANE TO BE CONTINUOUS FULL LENGTH OF STAIR.
GRADE. ON SITE SOIL USED AS ENGINEERED FILL W) SIMPSON POST BASE "HANDRAILS TO CONFORM TO 2020 IRC SECTION R311.7.8
SHALL BE FREE OF DELETERIOUS MATERIALS WITH i AND SECTION R312. 1. |
_ ’ TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
NO PARTICLES GREATER THAN 3". FILL SHALL BE (vP. AT DECK LOCATIONS)
PLACED IN LOOSE LIFTS NOT TO EXCEED &" IN :
| /4= |"-O" | DEPTH AND COMPACTED TO 95% MAXIMUM
DRY DENSITY PER ASTM DI557 AT MOISTURE
CONTENTS WITHIN 3% OF OPTIMUM REAR E LE\/AT[ O N _ [_OT 2 l
RIDGE VENT\ 14'=1-0
|x2 ON 2x&
ALUM. WRAPPED RAKES — =
— Ee 5'K.G. ON Ix& |
ROOF SHINGLES ALUM. WRAPPED FASCIA ——
12 | W/ METAL DRIP EDGE .
A | Il l |
/ '
5 : ; — —
. - LINE OF ROOF
. 7/ BEYOND
~ ! ,/ l —
I / —
I / I II
/ 4
= ~ L / / -
| 2" x6" BOX BEAM | < / ya 10" x| 2" BOX |
7 I T ]
LINE OF CEIL. ~ _ | < _ / I = BEAM |
BEYOND ~ - \
- VINYL SIDING ~ L _ | \
=~ ~ \
~ - ~ ~ \
— \ — . = HEEL RO N | \ i
- \ -~ £ ~ Ix10 \
| \ — "FYPON" NO. 128600 L TRiv \
\ ] \\ OR EQ. B — F \ |
sr— ] I Ly % y) | Ly p) | ! 1]
. \ — —
L © —~—— l c" TRIM | ﬂ H
FWG 6OIBOR 3020 3020 _ = 5 | ]
v e =l B
# ) / % _of 1
ol & / 7/ B S B
RAIL e = / / ol
7 ol / / _F[
3060 3060 ] // // e I |
~ 5 ™ /6 CB. — 3056 2| 1
/ ; J , / J . ,
// ol | |
4" TRIM —/ | — ElbeT El AR = I
JIAY 10 T T 1 T LAY A] -
\ — I
\ . I |
\ a5 / | | x4 TRIM O/
- p \ | | | Ix12 TRIM W/
6xG P.T. WD, POST \ // | L | | xCAP
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG. 6"x6" COL. : DECORATIVE / | 3/0 DR I— ______________
W/ SIMPSON POST BASE - WD. CORBELS | w/ 263SL F—_—————
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN. o0 P ot DV.GFP OR EQ I T
(TYP. AT DECK LOCATIONS) e L et ¢ FLUE : | :
| | 16" 16" TAPERED COL. W/ | ALL FOOTINGS MUST BEAR ON FIRM,
Ix10 TRIM | TRIM | UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILS OR
ENGINEERED FILL 42" MIN. BELOW ADJACENT
FLR. O/ W/ R-30 INS. : : | GRADE. ON SITE SOIL USED AS ENGINEERED FILL
| SHALL BE FREE OF DELETERIOUS MATERIALS WITH
e LL _________ LL ____________ Jj NO PARTICLES GREATER THAN 3". FILL SHALL BE
| | lYr-_— PLACED IN LOOSE LIFTS NOT TO EXCEED &" IN
"HANDRAILS TO CONFORM TO 2020 IRC SECTION R311.7.8 i | | | IS DEPTH AND COMPACTED TO 95% MAXIMUM
Gz | | | GRADE VARIES [ B DRY DENSITY PER ASTM DI557 AT MOISTURE
N> | | | | AT CONTENTS WITHIN 3% OF OPTIMUM
o L 11
=7 T i
LEFT SIDE ELEVATION - LOT 2 |

STEP FOOTING AS

REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN

MIN. 3'-&" BELOW GRADE

l/4"= II_OII

5T 8 Q3
288 53w
W oEsy 288y
S §3ip8tis g 3
O £:288¢8s08% o qa’
Z 2853558s Eo 3
& 0
O §588f5¢N CSEa9
¢ o85:£585 g5
o § s O s - I a'tT
O Y5823 uiy ¥ o=
QO FeolsssSz0 OO0<
=
O
)__
[
o
(@}
D)
Wl
(o)
W
. <
g o)
O
) .
> |c
o =
0
0
o
)
£
pn)
)
(D) Qo
- )
O o
- o
R . Y
o 0
= O =
: 3 3
4 Q) |m
s — 55
< W <
o O
Al
Ql N
O
Q\ S\
) T
— (-
)
Al =
@)
Y s B
(P =0
LT :
- O
C
2| Q
_G )
« m
|
@) e L0
O = QS;) L0
0N _ O
LT Lo
c Qe O S A\l
O
<€ |3 Q <
D) B
2
e g
= 5 3 45
+ = ¥ 4E
=1 =t
Q 2g5¢ 20
q_) o > — 0
= v 2
— S5 g6
cwm{ ZZ TE
= o 29
vg = 3 EE
Q7 T
S E
£
< 5

DRAWING NO.-



AutoCAD SHX Text
c


45|_ I OII I-OII 45|_ l OII
' 5|_2I| 3o|_6|| 3o|_6|| I 5|_2|I
15-8" 15-8"
7-10" 7-10" 710" N 7-10" _
MM N 44N 17 AN LA N —/
\F <=0 N XY | oL8 ‘B _\ii?/ 5/
| 3-4" 9-8' M.O. 3-4" M.O -8 -8 M.O 3-4" 9-8' M.O. 3-4" 74" 7-10"
ﬁﬁéﬁIZILI?& | 8' POURED CONC. 8' POURED CONC. 2-2x10 P.T. JST.
e | FOUNDATION 9'-0" HIGH) FOUNDATION (9'-0" HIGH) FLUSH W/ FL. JST.
7-7" 77" | VERTICAL REJNFORCING: VERTICAL REINFORCING: P gﬁ;k&%gﬁ?ﬂc
@ WALLS PER CHART BELOW WALLS PER CHART BELOW -2x10 P.T. JOT. : - TTG.
: P.T. WD,|POST
o gjgl & D,I/II/DC’ oﬁ?: — | HORIZONTAL RE[NFORCING: HORIZONTAL REINFORCING: - FLUSH W/ TL. JST. W/ SIMPSON FOST BASE
- . FTC. | (BEAR ON FOUND. TO 3-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
W/ SIMPSON|POST BASE (5) NO. |4 BARS ON (5) NO. 4 BARS ON 9
| e e WALL) (TYP. AT DECK LOCATIONS)
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN 20'x8" DA, FTG. WITH FLEV. 8.0 20'x8" DP. FTG. WITH
7 2 \(TvF. AT pECK LOCATIONS) ' | (2) NO. 4 BARS HORIZONTAL : (2) NO. 4 BARS HORIZONTAL
' | = CONTINUOUS CONTINUOUS
\2/ 4350 (B)  4350(F) O 20'10" CONC. FTG.-\j35o ® O/ 20'x 10" CONC. FTG. — ® 4350
AR I“_/IEI\:“ ;_:;I\___'_I______H_ ___________ - ____I__I_FWG oelriR "~ | | © @%I—I'R_I__i 4'35"@_?__ L | _H_@_AI?)_O__/ N \
= = — e —— s — e | - | ) \ S # s f e e — =
57 ey / P e ey [ 7777 R=== smmn S S=—Emm— T — = S5 —
—= l_ S R VT s Ve -\ — | - - 0 S - ST VTNV T - VI VN B D)
: 2-2x10 2[ox10 Y 29 1/4" MILAM ; 2-2xI 2-2x10
: : =18 2-2x10P.T. ST, | | - ” 9 AT MIEAM _I | / el ’ ’ § K I I
< | FLUSH W/ FL. JST. | o ] |-
| G|  (BEAR ON FOUND. | % : FLEN 1§10 Elev. 12" 2x6 |WALL ELEV| -12 | : FLEY. 60" E o Sl ||l
2 I Olo WAL | , 156" 152" I , 15-2" | 546" | : x|l 2 y
a : | _&_O 9 ELE\/. - I 2" | i '_ ___________ T _:’_ ) e L_%_-i e I U I T 7 P T 2 l O PER'METER io ; | : a 6%
| § z I 2 2x6 WALL 1ex N
1N “ s Al : © 2N\ | S v LEDGER ;  INS. AS REQD. ul
I 5 LEDGER | | ! 2x10 FL. JST. NEY | | |
| | T } | 2x10 FL. JST.
Il | | J O.C. ABV. | | - i
Il B 2/6 PKT, [DR. | 16" O.C. ABV. L
;_I . g _______ I / : | o r- el !
I el . | | o el
At == » 4| Bedroom 3 |! k- Family Room | | Family Room iy edroom|3 .
I s « ©
| | PERIMETER 3 e OIIJ T wexe I | s N— <
| . " @ STL COL X Wéx | & 3" @ STL. COL.
| : INS AS REQD\\ | OI\I 33O?X 30|l>>< | 2|| //_ :O I : =O N OI\I 3OII X 30” x| 2“
| | r———— -— - DP. FTG. (6 LOC.) > : | o DF. FTG. (6 LOC )
FLR. O/ W/ R-30 INS. | | | 152" — | | — FLR. O/ W/ R-30 INS.
S e sle | 3/0
I | I_ | » — | \ I T 1 I
i | | MIR, —] T m . | | s 1 |
| | | | ik 2l || |
| | | | 2x10 FL. JST. 2/6 | O | |
AT L ' |5 A1 < Il S
" - RN — N N -
L | | 6O AR m] PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS ALONG  \ |13 | | Sl - 2x10 FL. JST. |
Y | © BEAM LINES ¢ PERPENDICULAR 19 | | = 3 o OC. Ay i |
I - TO COL. LOCATIONS (TYP.) —~| — —H+ | - e ' I
E=Ebde==s=g====f=====g=== \{{ 1 | | r 1 —========Xx========gFH==
o [ | 5/0 = g gk | : 3/0 | ]
_ | Y | | ' | | @ | | ]
= T _ = = _ =
g i I L ° 3 e 1 . i o A b S
SN BZR | 2-9 14" MLAM JST. o LOC. MAY VARY : | o i 5.9 114" MILAM JST. | ° N
O | O
© I I I \ 20 | 1 C | I i(; | | 20 I I ©
| | kg Beo 30 ° | | 0 3-10 1.3 |
| | r 7\<I\\\ 0 | T ELEV. O' | |
| | | | ¥ | |
I | hd ] \ | I I
| | 5.9 |/4" MILAM JST. AT STAIR OPNG. TE=SEE SN H==========F%==3 W _ | 5 % =S rF=======S==gaSSo RS PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS ALONG | |
| | W/ 2x4 WALL TO BSMT. FLR. L= i ® — HI-EFF. | R ® 1 L] BEAM LINES ¢ PERPENDICULAR | |
| | W/ 2x4 P.T. SOLE PLATE : 1 = FURY. : | 0 T : TO COL. LOCATIONS (TYP.) | |
274 — (174
al 20-9" = RAIL . I | BASEMENT i RAIE | 20-9" L
Eam = | | | | 3 1/2" CONC. OVER | | (il 1T
& | =L | B | - (b | \&// O\/ER AN GRA\/I_:_I. I Imfiilw \/\// 2)(4 WAI_I_ TO BSI\/IT I:I_R | &
% | | E: === == BASEMENT & | L _Eax==== il | w/ 2x4 P.T. SOLE PLATE | i)
R | | LOC | MAY \VARY = | 9
| | | I 3 1/2' CONC. [OVER | | | 5o ”/////K_ I I = | |
| | 9-0" , 40 == |l I 6 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER | | I | | | PRAMEWALL ABV. I |
FRAME WALL ABV I | o | A | | =E @ ) I | ] | |
: —FURN| = ’ | 1 | "
ﬁ\k : | %I L===x=9 : | — -~ i) Ezx===duttec=e=—ux= S 4-0 " 9-0 I |
I 4 x 4 WD.|POST | : o 4x4W1Poa;Jéf \_ 5.9 |/4" NILAM JST. 5 | :
ON 121 2'x1 2" CONC. S | S ON I2'[ 2'x1 4" CONC.” = — = ——
| FOOTING (TYP. OF 1) X 0 | FOOTING (TYP. OF 1) O %
| }/}7§“d 16" 0.d. ABV. | :‘/’_ﬂj 2x1p FL. JST. BM. PRT. — 21-0" & '
/— B, PRT. | | 16'0.C. ABV. Q v I__SY<
ELEV. -20" I | 5 Al | | FLEV. -8
———————— —— — :/% \i——— +—t———— 71 4H@'|
© -7 1/8" y | | L EE / ' o
¢ o LEDCE 8-7 1/8 & ,/I?;/ : I | i E— Sy | : 8.7 18" 2" LEDGE Ny
o 1T 1  r NN~ M o [ | - | -
= 1 n .
1 FiLL Aol | 178 A 01 B S|
e Y Sl |2 LEDGE FLEV. -12" | o' TALL | 2 POURED CONC.— | FLEY O I L Q = |
] -————] ;g‘+///// | | WALL G/ 24'%8" CQNT. CONC. FTG. | | | | | “+—]-——- |
I E::' 2“ LEDG I | | " | I | ||I ~ I 2” I‘EDGE I (_"I) \ \ I
/ I____________| EEE: I I iI-O | | ELEV. - | 2" I-O! I I —— __K_I
&' POURED CONC. FOUNDATION ON g | | | / | | I B TN
20" x 10" FTG. (9| HIGH) vy 20-¢" I | ) 12-10" oa 12-10" | I 20-¢" ] ;
| . T . | ELEV. O
5 e I I | S CROCK, | | % | I I |
= A0 ELEV] -1 2" | N LOC. MAY CROCK iy | | ELEV. + 16" |
- | - | - by | | LOC. MA ™ : | 8' POURED CONC. FOUNDATION ON
0 | &ﬁ : : | | | VAR - I : : | 20" x 1Q" FTG. (9' HIGH)
Qal o
N | | | | | |
. g (en UMEXCAVATED v 7 Il UNEXCAVATED CEhu': § §
& e N | | | | ELEV. | | o/ | | | y
iy re - < - | - | - - | iy
S N ¥ © | | ¥ 0 | o
oo B R 3 i i it eietentnten 7/ 1l 3 SR 126
] 2l o | — /2 _I | o ST -
o R 2 CRS. 6" BLOCK n y.4 I S i B | 2 CRS. 6" BLOCK | | o
- e Ok O/ &' POURED CONC. STEM 2 T [ . [ N ’ Ttets O/ 8" POURED CONC. STE ” | 7-¢' n
© f | WALL W/ NO. 4 FLR. TIES I — | WALL W/ NO. 4 FLR. TIES 2" LEDGE | | i ©
B @ 24" O.C. ¢ NO. 4 BARS — [ 5 I B —7;—“—7 | @ 24" O.C. ¢ NO. 4 BARS | |
N | HORIZONTAL TOP ¢ BOTTOM N BEN ol | | HORIZONTAL TOP ¢ BOTTOM | 5
I~ L ON 20'x8" DEEP FTG. W/ | | | | ON 20'8" DEEP FTG. W/ | =
S |k (2) NO. 4 BARS CONTINUOUS S HINED ’ : (2) NO. 4 BARS CONTINUOUS | © ’ﬁ
) E | : |l | _ ELEV. -4 ELEV. +8 3 | | | - =y
- Ly i © : L | - LOT 22
LOT 2. | I : |
PN R ® 8" LEDGE iy I I | |
| [ | | ASEMENT & FOUNDATION RLAN
BASEMENT ¢ FOUNDATION PLAN « 11 | A — 1 o o DASEMENT & DATION AL
I~ B B = ::: | ::: | | ! [ 1 -
© e e | o 1/4'=1'(
759 of F hed S 1/4"= 10" E e S Y | | CRS. 6" WALL O/ | L__ _ _ ___;/ _______________ - | 7595IFm5h&j3PaX3
J of Finished Space % :
NOTE: bt +1|-|-|-+1/ /y /loootttt | 8" POURED CONC. I 7
. - - e s Sttt FOUNDATION (9'-0" HIGH) . ,
- PROVIDE (2) NO. 5 BARS VERTICAL, TIE INTO FOOTING o H— 721 s s N . ———H VERTICAL REINFORCING: e - 14 O NOTE: | _ PROVIDE (2) NO. 5 BARS VERTICAL, TIE INTO FOOTING
2 - '6§TT__ 16/0 x 7/0 O.H.D. ABV. WALLS PER CHART BELOW 16/0 x 7/0 O.H.D. ABV. sy 3 ;=
-PLACE &' x20" GARAGE FTG. ON ENGINEERED FILL ¢ RE[NFORCE W/ O e HORIZONTAL REINFORCING. O = . -PLACE &" x20" GARAGE FTG. ON ENGINEERED FILL ¢ REINFORCE
[ / ! / !
2 #5 BARS HORIZONTALLY, &' MIN. — o /DY - (5)NO. 4 BARS ON  [————— 7 = 2 #5 BARS HORIZONTALLY, &' MIN.
. v 20"'x8" DP. FTG. WITH i ‘: g CONC. LEGEND:
CONC. LEGEND: 215" 16-4" M.O. 25" (2) NO. 4 BARS HORIZONTAL 7/ J;‘ s
[ 1: EEv.=0 CONTINUOUS . o . : ELEV. = O
. | o/ 20'% 1 0" CONC. FTG 2'-5 1 6'-4" M.O. 2'-5 . ELEV. = (_,_) 4"
: ELEV. = (+) 4 ' ' ELEV. =(-) 4"
7777 ELEV. =(-) 4" o
- ‘ 4|_6|| 8I—O" 2 I |_2|l I 2|_2|l ’ 2|_2n 2 I |_2|| 8I—O" 4|_6|| EI_E\/ — [ I 2”
777773 ELEV. = () 12" Sy :8 .
T FLEV. =(-) 20 T
E . ELE\/. :(_) 9I_OII 45|_ I oll II_ )II 45|_ ' Oll ELE\/. _(-) 9‘]0 ,
ELEV. =(-) 10-0" Eﬁ?& tI?+I2;o
FEERRRR[ © ELEV. = (+) & o \
92-8" ELEV. =(+) 16

ELEV. =(+) 1 &"

538 Ly
abS 28,
. §m: 825Y
o é%gégfiég oo
5 39%5@2&3 g 2
Z 28583788 2o 3
= NEH:'GQ-SO (] 8
T D75 T OO vwOAN T o= =
O §588:5y> GE59
¥ 9838908 It5
S5 Beteslsy 2L
O ERVESS20 oo <
=
O
)__
o
o/
(@}
D)
Wl
0
1
. <
g o)
O
® _
> |0
o =
—
AN
—
N
M
—
D
O ()]
©
N O
&
- =)
S
N
- [
(D -t
©
& -
Wl
= O =
— m o
O 0
T
<C
z £O
Al
Ql N
@)
QN S\
- O
— (-
QO
Q\ =
@)
N 20
‘_
D E(O
— O
B P UL)
| 2 Q,)
BN =
« m
A
VO © N
=Nl ®
I g
e I\ = @) %g&
O _~+ ~ | ia
e |5 > g <
O 3
— 3
S 5 $ 5
) - ¥ SE
- — '_|I5-4
Q 2oy 46
Q =77 22
+2 SEF %3
s ZZ <TE
= oo o O
=z § EE
QT = =8
ey g
qv 5

DRAWING NO.-



AutoCAD SHX Text
c


92I_&II
5388 L3
HANDRAIL NOTES: RAIL HANDRAIL NOTES: 288 529
“HANDRAILS TO BE 34'-38" ABV. THE SLOPED 46-2" ! 46-2' / -HANDRAILS TO BE 34"-38" ABV. THE SLOPED O R .
PLANE TO BE CONTINUOUS FULL LENGTH OF STAIR. PLANE TO BE CONTINUOUS FULL LENGTH OF STAIR. O 55886588 &
-HANDRAILS TO CONFORM TO 2020 IRC SECTION R311.7.8 5o 210 210 - 5o -HANDRAILS TO CONFORM TO 2020 IRCSECTIONRBI | B8|2 8§85 288 ¢ ¢
AND SECTION R312. 1. | - - - s . = 5 AND SECTION R312. 1. | Z |2353%5°8y Be O
ﬁ | = © £ - BN g 8 8 © g
L los580eha ==
NOTES: SMOKE DETECTION ¢ ALARM DEVICES- 16-4" 1 4-8" 1 4-8" 16-4" NOTES: SMOKE DETECTION # ALARM DEVICES- O Ss8Egset SH5e
SMOKE DETECTING ALARM DEVICES, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH SMOKE DETECTING ALARM DEVICES, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY I%‘i v Sg fﬁj © 2 g ; s g’
SECTION R3 13 OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE AND 80" Zon &5 L 24 24 24 g EL 85 2o 80" SECTION R3 13 OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STRTEAND S 888838 % 8=
THE HOUSEHOLD FIRE WARNING EQUIPMENT PROVISIONS OF NFPA 72. - - - - THE HOUSEHOLD FIRE WARNING EQUIPMENT PROVISIONS O NFHAG 2. F © = &2 5 =20 oo<
SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH SLEEPING SPACE, OUTSIDE EACH SEPARATE SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH SLEEPING SPACE, OUTSIDE EAQH SEFARRATE
SLEEPING AREA IN THE IMMEDIATE VICINITY OF THE BEDROOMS, AND ON = = = SLEEPING AREA IN THE IMMEDIATE VICINITY OF THE BEDROONMS, AND ON
O O @)
EACH ADDITIONAL STORY OF THE DWELLING, INCLUDING BASEMENTS AND 2 HR. SEPARATION WALL BELOW 2 HR. SEPARATION WALL BELOW T 0 > EACH ADDITIONAL STORY OF THE DWELLING, INCLUDING BASEMENTS AND
CELLARS BUT NOT INCLUDING CRAWL SPACES AND UNINHABITABLE ATTICS. - SEE DETAIL SHEET 9 SEF DETAIL SHEET 9 - o DeCk | 46 SF © o CELLARS BUT NOT INCLUDING CRAWL SPACES AND UNINHAB[TABJE ATTICS.
=
CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH SECTION R3 13 OF THE "x6" COL. Vo | - Vo CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH SECTION R31[3 OF THE @)
RCNY, SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH DWELLING UNIT ON ANY STORY HAVING A SLEEPING L 2-117/8" MLAM IN | 2-117/8" MLAM IN RCNY, SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH DWELLING UNIT ON ANY BTORY HAVING A|SLEERING T
AREA AND ON ANY STORY OF A DWELLING UNIT WHERE FUEL-FIRED APPLIANCES AND I 2" x6" BOX BEAM 12" x6" BOX BEAM AREA AND ON ANY STORY OF A DWELLING UNIT WHERE FUEL-FIREpP APPIIANCED AND, Y4
EQUIPMENT, SOLID-FUEL BURNING APPLIANCES AND EQUIPMENT, FIREPLACES, OR EQUIPMENT, SOLID-FUEL BURNING APPLIANCES AND EQUIPMENT, [FIREPUACES,| OR 8
ATTACHED GARAGES ARE LOCATED. RAIL B 3060 5060 3060 *3060 () 4060 3060 (E) J} ©) 3060 406D ) 3060% 3060 5060 3060 ATTACHED GARAGES ARE LOCATED. =
e e e e e = — — — — E L] L] E L L E E L] L] E L] N E — = = = = = — = — —f — — — — — — = — — A |
: C d 2-9 1/4" M'LA 3-2x10 ‘ 3-2x10 2-9 /4" M'LAM [| Covered |
S | overe Ml 210 SF | 210 SF CARPET I e COL | o , =
N X N N (D) e
¢ | k 3 3 k | N 5
| Dec Q &-0"R.O. WIND. HT. 3/0°7S Ownervs | Ownervs 4 8l0 8-0"R.O. WIND. HT. S Dec | °
Q) | |41 SF oS M N o ol o |41 SF | o > S
» | 1 é ° ° » NX 1 | ) [
u_ . =
| & Dining Area Bedroom Bedroom o 3 |
. S .
5 | R | ) Dining Area | | o
| y 1]
| " | I FLAT CEIL. I " |
3060 5060 3060 - 3060 5060 3064
| . |
i L] L] 2 - N L] L] i
_____________________ ] [ Wall 1 " Y/
- 2_ 9 l/4” MILAM ! 6'0 R-O- WIND. HT. , " ||| 2_ 9 '/4” MILAM B
5 R / 364 SF Iy &-0" R.O. WIND. HT. 367 SF Il 5 10
© < TRUSS BEARING WALL 5 4" Il TRUSS BEARING WALL < ©
st
EO o 6(|) 8|_2|l 6“6" 6“6" 6I_2II HW ||| o EO
QO B H O O ﬂ- 4I_2II 2I_4II | 2I_4II 4I_2II 8'_0” Rq”I: WlND HT ) Q)
E'.) o0 8-0"R.O. WIND. HT. I ©
o) 3/0 PKT. DR. 3/0 PKT. DR. 7 [ o)
\ / GIRPER SNUB SCISSOR TRUSS TYPE '1 O I
SEE DETAILS $HEET 6
IR alyi i Great Room { —
—‘ FLEC. e /é LINEN| |j| {LineN S0 ||/ MEHLOW RODS - ELEC Il -
= . . . . . = . ' R il ’ N . = . . . . . =
DV.G.F.P © |AQCESS ABV o TILE ACCES$ ABV Il cathedral ceilin D.V.G.F.P
O O D n I O O
o 0 \ASF— . T T T T o — 7 kb — O ¥ : _ } 1|56 SF O T e e = — = — = — — — = Q } 0 o
| 3 Great Room [ oW LB =2 AR % M = | Lwal . oW - I | =
377 SF Kitchen O IZRl N2 ol . i WD, Gap| CARRETY [ 9 QO f HW 377 SF
J cathedral ceiling ) S Cloget - A4 i x| Il [ S =
FlNAL DESIG BY OTHER\,) — 4"8" : / V\ : 3|_ S“ L gl_gll [_\ 7/8 - 3|_6!l / \ ! 4"6 " 2|_2u 3|_ I I [l 21 ! [0l ' |_9| 6I_9II||| , l " ' Ou m %
_ N 2 N °
= - l l I_ I OII 6I_9II l I_9II 3I_ l " 3I_’ lll 2|_2I| ' ' h ||| - = D— E
® & . = i 1 Owner's | ner's [ iﬁg Kitchen m . f ® 2
S © o cathedral|ceiling S ~ ) o © $ < S
2, Q 3 Ok g 1 ath - FINAL DESIGN BY OTHHRS i < N S
By © X = Qe Bath | poror ||l 2-10f |/~ TPant cathedral ceiling / ells Il i > S =
4 _C) = —_ -
- ﬂ ——— o \ Pantry (INNSEAT) [ 57 5F 3/0%/6/0 Q|antry 779 T i - — O
- jref. | S — o SHR. ] o100/ 24 R | ref. | Il - W o
N © | -1 9 g 5 WALL | (ING- SEAD 2— =] ©] o . g =
4/6 x &0 OFG. R 3/0 x,8/QOP% - o D CAP > 1 i M.3/0x8/00PG. |'— ¢ — 4/6 x 8/0 OPG e I\ 2
N A N S =8 — [ I _[._F O : ~ | T — F_| ___ 1 N ) W =N e
ol - 4" HIGH © “ HW M o 0
= C : = I -
) - | SFAT 3/Q|PKT. DR. | SEAT o ] Il s = 55
:O _ % = © GV SHELVES Y= — . 5 | = S | SHELVES % SHE = i 2 < U O
= - &~ =1 = Te) — 48" — [ 48" - ! 5-2 = = I'17 SF L - o
K o To) o) Ele) 0 0_ 0 ~ = Il ~
o 9 rer 2/6 2al, |37 || |4 gr et (=TT 2] a0 prT bR i 30 ) TR 2/6 o
SJif1 A | |l | 2 T Stlld! ollllo
_ — _ N n _!
: 1= ‘ ! o I, |22 ol ® Laundr el L o T 21I1® :
o J tu 2/6 - : -' wo S || O] Py oo - Il R 2/6 J o
: ° Y 2 = Laundryos| YW_ S E-=2 © o - § O :
& : . : Y 3/0 = = 3/0 hy O o o Il = HW ' 1 o
0 = o =l & 32" oo o o 0 2 E] wl edor e © ~ | & 212 SEC Y o N - D Al
—_ (@) _! - D - ar - T = h [ h 1 O —
@ 8 SE > o - 68 SF | | TILE ENL B NI Entry | aj2 DNISR™ e I 2 S i @ N
A 2 FLUSH 5 Dl — = | | -r g Il FLUSH = Q\| S
) o = ENTRY I A B ) Y | 45 or = S I S [ ENTRY ) N N
o . ; - RAIL | ¢ o
© ® 5-7" 147 SF 7 - 147 SF 7" ¢ " i )
n - RAIL ] < o HW ] S 5-7 SN 2, 2-9 2 MLAM B STONE VENEER 2 ST O
- FOyer [Q FLUSH _LQ - N _1_(? HW [(P Il FO eI FLUSH — —
5 ) ENTRY— = — A e g — O
1 . ~ | FLUSH = === = | Q
I S b 11 QO
o5 T . S, 26 26 [ ENTRY 26\ 26 B H: @@\‘f 20 N S05¢C Q\ S
N e RS
< = \ ~
s-elzer 0 . _ N - o2 5 @O 0| &-8l3/8 IRV = 8
1 e O O o SO ¥ S o3 Il 4 a
2-2x10 IN R & 3/d 3& - e\ & 2-2x10 | s
o 10" x1 2" BDXXBI(E)AM i s sf ° j i I & - | ”I T 10" ilg” gox BEAM o — O
R \ | 1\ / L T [ MT / : erﬂd”l R >
1 Cd — Porich > 9
— 3/0 DR. orca || % <
N Porch 3/0 DR. 3/4 HR. DR.—"] P/0 | 2/0 2/0 2/0 3/4 HR. DR. w 26351 o |55 3T (K | g O
—— 4 = — = — w/ 2635L w/ S.C. N /] w S.C. OR EQ. — R o O Q
e - — = — = — —] OR EQ. 24" g.C. AB t)
e e _gn 4‘-6“ |_3|| 5‘-8" 5‘-8" |_3|| 4‘-8" ' |_5|| TRU55 BEAR| \]G V\/ALL T — :_ - 1T — 1T ‘l y G)Z _—
- 7 7 2 ®)
| &' 1 6" TAPERED COL. W/ / © TRUSS BEARING WALL o \ | 6" | 6'|TAPERED COL. W/ T - 2
TRIM D~ | 2-1 1" 7'-9" | 3-0" | 3-0" 7'-9" 2= 1" < — TRIM ~ _G m
< - _
; _ g
2 s 205 o B - Bedroom 2 . e e _ 0/ S| = .
— : edroom 2 - S ; g .
FIRST IFLOOOR PLAN 2001l 95. 1 a70sF. 2 CAR GARAGE : = - © 7-1 1/4' R.O. WIND. HT. ABV. En O o= ?_) L0
s el WALK q T.0.BLK. WALK. - N _ @)
- — - 4" CONC. FLR. w/ 6'x&"-10/1 0 MESH 156 SF | . B L]
@ ] H4'=|"-0 165 SF || CARPET — c Qe O oAl
LOT 2 , - T H - PER 2020 IRC SECTION R302.6 | LOT 2 2 S — = |z =l
N o = DWELLING-GARAGE SEPARATION: 2 CAR GARAGE 4cosrF. = & <1: N 3 E o <
pe FIREPROOF CLG. w/ | LAYER 5/8' TYPE X' D.W. % @ > _
o[ Gl RIS A e | - conc. e wanciono wesn 1| 5 | FIRST|FLQOR PLAN 20|14 B.F
N B 4 5/8" TYPE'X'D.W. @ GAR. SIDE _2-9 /4 MLAM . NI - PER 2020 IRC SECTION R302.6 N _
NOTES: © - & MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER BELOW SLAB | = = 5.9 |4 MILAM DWELLING-GARAGE SEPARATION: a=po % D) 3
3056 ® | 3056 (® | i ; I FIREPROOF CLG. w/ | LAYER 5/8" TYPE 'X' D.W. NOJE>: ~ = E
- EXTERIOR WALLS|TO BE 2 x 6 -24'|0.C. U.O.N. (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOJED) 28'-8" \ ¢ WALLS w/ 1/2" TYPE 'X' D.W. @ HOUSE SIDE o 5 5 ¥ <8
- INTERIOR. WALLY TO BE P x 4 -2410.C. U.ON. | 3056 () @3056 ¢ 5/8" TYPE 'X" D.W. @ GAR. SIDE - EXTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2 x 6 -24" O.C. U.O.N. (UNLESS OTHFRWISH NOTHD) ~ L % GE
- PROVIDE SOLID BLKG. (3 STUD POST MIN. GLUE AND NAIL) @ ALL BRG.|POINTS: B Q 7-1 1/4"R.O. WIND. HT. ABV _ - 6 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER BELOW SLAB -INTERIOR. WA[LS TO BE 2 x 4 -24" O.C. U.O.N. Q 2-.% 2§
- APPLIANCES PER| CONTRACT — B T R ’ - o Can - PROVIDE SOL|ID BLKG. (3 STUD POST MIN. GLUE AND NAIL) @ ALL BRE. PPI : o z = >? Qs
- WINDOW R.O. HTS. TO BE 7-4 1/24' U.O.N. NI .O-BLE z . _ - _ 265 - T~ TP - APALIANCES HER CONTRACT — g3 2%
- CEILING HTS. TO[BE 91 1/&" U.O}N. = — T =~ ] = & ° STONE VENEER 5 © s - — |~ — T — =]/ | -WINDOW R.O|HTS. TO BE 74 1/2" U.O.N. s 247 T
- ANGLES TO BE I[2/12 U.Q.N. X -! ! 7-6 - O » | n e} 21-2 " - 7'-6 ! !I - CEILING HTS. TO BE 9'-1 /8" U.O.N. a ‘Q = % éa
O || | 2-9 1/4' MLAM IN ~ © C | ||l | - ANGLES TO BE 12/12 U.ON. O Q 2 & =9
- UNSPECIFIED HDRS. TO BE 2-2x& MIN.AT 2x4 WALLS ¢ 3-2x8 AT 2x6 WA[LS /| O X1 2| BOXEEAM - | O |1l | T UNPPECITIED FIDRS. TO BE 2-2x8 MIN.AT 2xt WALLP & 3-2x8 AT 2xp [VALES — E
. . - — _9 " ! _ | = T
- ALL EXTERIOR HEADERS TQ INCLUDE PLYWOOD FILLER AS REQ'D TO FILL QAVITY (. = g LA NN o ARl | - ALLEXTERIOR [HEADERS TO INCLUDE PLYWOOD FILLER AS REQD TO Fill CAVITY < o
- ALL FRAMING AT DECKS TD BE PRESSURE TREATED I 2- 11 7/8" MLA 2- 11 7/8" MLAM q | Qtt ;i@?ﬁ”@‘lgﬁ‘;TADNﬁg*é% &iﬁiﬁggﬁiﬁﬁ JTSR_EALE\?\PERS NN I O Apesererereyy=
- ALL FASTENERS AND CONNECTORS|(INCL. JST. HANGERS, POST BASES, NAILS, SCREWS, | || : . : : Covere | IOl PANBERS, FOPT BAJED, ; :
OR BOLTS) AT DECKS OR|OTHER LOCATIONS EXPOSED TO WEATHERING $HALL BE CORROBEI ?b ESISTANS, m | I ___ L - —— Ci\iEOLTS% %;EECES SORA?THEZ é?CAT ION5H EXPOFED ToAvv _ATHERII G i j?LL EIIE COSRRESIgN RSESISTA
FASTENERS SHAL| BE STAINLESS STEEL OR HOT DIPPED GALV. MEETING ASTM A158 STANDARDS — Covere 5 AMARR CLASSICA T5 AMARR CLASSICA T5 5 0 Walkway H ; CVDNEHEETO% ﬁgg?mg ANgLTEM A65§Eé ?55 5OHTE[E)T ;EQNGDALRDSM FEINE ATV ATSS STANDARD
¢ CONNECTORS MEETING ASTM AG$3 G |85 SHEET STANDARDS. i L 8 1 6/0 x 7/0 O.H.D. 16/0 x 7/0 O.H.D. s n A T :
I _WQH_(VXaX_ I | 6" | &" TAPERED COL. W/ L — ol I
\ I " TRlM 1 " "
® :WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS \ Gl & TAPERED COL. W) 206 8-0 510 () :WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
PER SECTION R3 |0 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS TRIXM - B PER SECTION R3 | O OF THE RES. CPDE|OF NYS
% : SAFETY GLASS REQ. PER SECTION R308.4 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS &\ a0 oba \ 7 / WALK * ¢ SATETY GLASS REQ. PER SECTION R308.4 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS
- DBL. JACK STUDS @ ALL LOAD BRG. LINTELS OVER 4' LONG DRIVE 55O — - DBL. JACK STUDS @ ALL LOAD BRG. LINTELS OVER ' LONG
i COTTN s
SURFACE AND ANY SOFFITS PROTECTED ON THE ENCLOSED SIDE W/ 1/2' GYPaBD | o1 s L X o oy . e i - o o an f :
5—5 2'-4 R —— 10-7 v 10-7 &'-0 6'-6 6'-5 G- 10-7 1O-7 2'-4 2'-5 _ PER 2020 IRS SECTION 302.7
FER 2020 [R9 SECTION 2027 FLOOR SYSTEM MEETS REQUIREMENTS PER 2020 IRC SECTION R302. 13 FOR
I_ " I_GII I_ " l I_ n ' I_ " I_ n I_GII I_ " I~ .
>0 7 212 26 26 22 ’ >0 FIRE PROTECTION OF FLOORS.
- FLOOR SYSTEM MEETS REQUIREMENTS PER 2020 IRC SECTION R302. I B FOR sg o DRIVE , sg o
FIRE PROTECTION OF FLOORS. . — - DRAWING NO.-
92|_8|l
\



AutoCAD SHX Text
c


OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW.”

V\

\_ PHELPS & GORHAM PURCHASE, TOWNSHIP 12, RANGE 5, TOWN LOT 6

( IN FEET )
1 inch =20 ft.

@ "CERTFICATIONS INDICATED HEREON SHALL RUN ONLY TO THE PERSON FOR WHOM THE SURVEY IS
=G PREPARED, AND ON HIS BEHALF TO THE TITLE COMPANY, GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY AND LENDING LEGEND
5 55 INSTITUTION LISTED HEREON, AND TO THE ASSIGNEES OF THE LENDING INSTITUTION. CERTIFICATIONS EE—
@ &  ARE NOT TRANSFERABLE TO ADDITIONAL INSTITUTIONS OR SUBSEQUENT OWNERS.”
o I
=3 é‘ THIS MAP AND THE INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON IS NOT TO BE USED WITH AN "AFFIDAVIT OF NO BOUNDARY LINE
= CHANGE.” BME ASSOCIATES ASSUMES NO LIABILITY TO THE PARTIES NOTED HEREON OR TO ANY
a ™ FUTURE OWNER, TITLE COMPANY, GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY, ATTORNEY OR LENDING INSTITUTION IN THE GR APHIC SC ALE
I3 EVENT THAT THIS MAP IS USED WITH AN "AFFIDAVIT OF NO CHANGE," OR SIMILAR INSTRUMENT. - - CENTERLINE
20 0 10 20 40
COPIES OF THIS SURVEY MAP NOT BEARING THE LAND SURVEYOR'S ORIGINAL INKED SEAL OR | ADJOINER/R.O.W. LINE
EMBOSSED SEAL SHALL NOT BE CONSIDERED TO BE A VALID TRUE COPY.
SETBACK LINE
"UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR ADDITION TO THIS SURVEY MAP IS A VIOLATION OF SECTION 7209,
(0] PROPERTY MARKER FOUND

- EXISTING EASEMENT LINE

REFERENCES:

1.

2.

A PLAN ENTITLED "ALPINE RIDGE SUBDIVISION, SECTION 2°, AS FILED IN THE MONROE COUNTY CLERK'S OFFICE AT
LIBER 364 OF MAPS, PAGE 2.

AN ABSTRACT OF TITLE WAS NOT PROVIDED FOR THE COMPLETION OF THIS SURVEY.

NOTES:

1.
2,

THE BEARING BASE SHOWN HEREON WAS TAKEN FROM REFERENCE 1.

SETBACK REQUIREMENTS:
FRONT 0" (LOT) 25 (R.O.W.)
SDE 0
REAR 0

. UTILITY EASEMENT TO THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD PER REFERENCE 1.

. GRADING SHOW HEREON WAS TAKEN FROM A PLAN ENTITLED "FINAL SECTION 2 PLANS FOR ALPINE RIDGE

SUBDIVISION, JOB DRAWING FINISH GRADING PLAN", PREPARED BY MARATHON ENGINEERING, HAVING JOB NUMBER
0891-17, DRAWING NUMBER JD—4.0—1 AND LAST REMSED SEPTEMBER 27, 2021.

P:\2688\Instrument Surveys\2688 Lot 21-22 plot pIan.dwgJ

r

2 3= g8 g8 3l8 B)[ rroscr
= a2 Rz 22 &g &
S S F o|F SIF S
=<
5 8 €l S| vocamon
3 B &
m
o B s S| S| ocuen
w O [EA
(0] (0] Ng
o0 |©
%’8 DRAWNG TITLE
VAN

ALPINE RIDGE SUBDIVISION

SECTION 2
TOWN OF PITTSFORD, MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK STATE
MORRELL BUILDERS

1501 PITTSFORD VICTOR ROAD
VICTOR, NY 14564

LOTS 21 & 22 PLOT PLAN

.

10 LIFTBRIDGE LANE EAST
FAIRPORT, NEW YORK 14450
WWW.BMEPC.COM

PHONE 585-377-7360
FAX 585-377-7309

&

w

:Buimpip

‘UOI}DIBYD BY} JO

uonblayly Bumoig

N (&N | O

-

|puoissajoid pasuadl| b 0 LOROBIP
ay} woy 3d1aoxa upb si bumojioy ayl

uopjduosap oypads D pup ‘uoipJa}|o
yons Jo 9)op ayy pup sunyoubis siy Aq
pup| Jo Jasubus Buieyp sy} ‘passyp
s| JokeAns pup| Jo Jsauibus up jo |pes
sy} Jepun Bupop si ay ssejun ‘uosied
Kup Joj MD| SIy} JO UOIDIOM D SI }|

pamojio} Aq paleyjp, uonojou 8y} puo
siy} 0} soyddo pup OZL UOHISS Gyl

|D8S Sy Wa) 8y} O} Xi4D |Ipys JoksAins
8y} buupaq way up j| Aom Aup ul wey
Kup Js}Ip 0} JokaAins pup| Jo Jsaulbus
8[0IY MDT UORDINPT 8)D)S YIOA MaN

REVISIONS DATE | BY J




12/1/22, 11:09 AM Letter View

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works
11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

Permit #
C22-000062

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD

REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3349 Monroe Avenue ROCHESTER, NY 14618

Tax ID Number: 150.12-1-18

Zoning District: C Commercial / MATZ Monroe Avenue Transitional Zone

Owner: Pittsford Plaza SPE, LLC
Applicant: Pittsford Plaza SPE, LLC

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant has requested design review for the addition of a business

identification sign. The building sign will be approximately 106.25 square feet.

The sign meet zoning and will identify the business "Gifts & More at the Paper Store".

Meeting Date: December 08, 2022

https://www?2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=86323447&ciDisplay=null

7



147.5 sq ft

{ifts & more res

AT THE PAPER STORE




Reverse Lit Channel Letters

2 .063” Aluminum Return

1/8” Clear Lexan Back
.063” Aluminum Face

Sealtite Connector
Clip Attachment

LED Illumination

LETTERS

Matte Black fabricated 2”deep halo lit pin mount

Letters ‘ ’ ‘ | 5ft LED Lead Wire (“Whip”)
‘ 300 ‘ Clip Attachment

LEDs: WHITE Alumi Standoff

PACKAGE uminum Stando

T THE PAPER STORE

Matte Black fabricated 2” deep halo lite gift box ® Sealtite Conr\ecFor
LED lllumination

LEDs:WHITE .063”Aluminum Face
517 Power Supply

1/8” Clear Lexan Back

SIGN DISPOSITION

[ ] Store for [ ] Leave @ Site [ |Dispose
[ ] Store for Customer [ |Chargeable [ ]N/A

ITEMA - (1)

MANUFACTURING INFORMATION [3] Internally illuminated or back lit signs shall
. not exceed fifteen (I5) watts of output power
@ Non-ILL Incerior for every square foot of signage [rev. [2/1/13; I 06 2 5 S F Boxed
Face-Lit Drain HoIes:@ N  added [1/18/99]. *

Data sheets must be provided with application.

Returns Mat: Matte Black Alum Depth: 2”

Circuits SCALE: 2" = 1"- 0" Design: Date: Location: Rochester NY
Mylar Size: 1”7 2” Metal: Amp Sales: Date: » p ATIONS A PTED B Drawn By: Danielle G
UL Sticker Loc: Stnd(Top) Voltage PRO APPROVAL - PROD Client: Sales Rep:
L. .
LED Manufacturer: SLOANWHITE LONG Y Design: Date: Landlord: Date: 12/1/2022
Suitable Location: ll WET [ |Damp [ |Dry ——
Rows of LED: Footage: TBD BY Estimating: Date:
MANUFACTURER | Notes:
. . Engineering: Date:
Power Supply: Manufacturer: LIVioUNv.Q This sign is intended to be installed in
Self Cont. Raceway Wireway accordance with the requirements of Article Sales: Date:
600 of the. National Electric Co.de. and/or Production: Date:
Voltage: Current: other applicable local codes. This includes

proper grounding and bonding of the sign. Installation: Date: @mrmtmlﬂwmmm--u == ﬂ_ﬁ-ﬂ




Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 CA22-000004

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 465 Marsh Road PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 164.12-1-4

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Robert Marshall

Applicant: Robert Marshall

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (¢)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is returning for a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Code Section 185-196,
for renovations as well as demolition and rebuild of side structure. This property is zoned (RN) Residential
Neighborhood and is designated historic.

Meeting Date: December 8, 2022



TOWN OF PITTSFORD

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board
Application for Certificate of Appropriateness

Case #

1. Property Address: LSS MARC Ly RO A

2. Tax Account Number:

3. Applicant's Name: QORE=ERT T MaRSENLC
Address: 2% pLriseE  ysiley [JREUE Phone: §85-259 -ULF 96
Street 7
Ro o= reR b~ l«/ (Y6 2 & E-mail: rp ves s rrm 2crimbc ey
City / State Zip Code & yﬁi/@ .
. (R

4. Applicant’'s Interest in Property:
Owner: E Lessee: [] Holding Purchase Offer: ]
Other (explain):

5.  Owner (if other than above):

Address: Phone:
Street
E-mail:
City State Zip Code
Has the Owner been contacted by the Applicant? Yes |:| No [

6. Application prepared by: A PPL T cipet
Address: Phone:

Street

E-mail:

City State Zip Code

7. Project Design Professional (if Available):
Address: Phone:

Street

E-mait;

City State Zip Code

Rev. 07/24/2017 7






B. Describe all significant site improvements proposed with this project (include proposed
changes in landscaping, significant plant material alterations, and other improvements
associated with hardscape materials such as driveways and retaining walls; attach
additional sheets if necessary):

-Front stoop to be removed, front and side entries to have 60” wide x 42” deep concrete
stoops.

-Driveway to have black asphalt millings graded smooth with matching paths/sidewalks
to entry stoops at front and side doors.

-Stone bordered planting area to be reclaimed, built up to grade level, mulched river rock
stone, planted with wild flowers found at north section of property.

-Grade around entire house to be brought up and pitched away from house with topsoil
and lawn.

15. If the structure is a Commercial Property open to the Public, please describe all interior
improvements proposed at the project site (attach additional sheets if necessary).

16. Additional materials submitted with this application (if available):

map ] Architectural elevations
Photographs [J Architectural plans
[0 other materials

Applicant Certification:

I certify to the best of my knowledge that the information supplied on this application is
complete and accurate.

il 7/ 22/2022

~ Signature of applicant Date

Owner Consent:

If the applicant is other than the owner, does the owner concur with this application?

Yes [ No [

if Yes, owner’s signature:

Rev. 07/24/2017 9















05 75'7'
2'+ GRAV. S
CHIM.
]
28.0°
b
o N BRIck N
W ) HOUSE ~
- F465
o 28.3' AREA =
2 sTooP 21,627 SQ. FT
£l 0.496 ACRES
o
(%]
E
g
&
- ——_ 17558
&
g o°
.66-)
JQ

2'+ GRAV.

£

AREA =
21,627 SQ. FT
0.496 ACRES
175.58' _
g ¢
g o°
5
9
618.3' TO THE 189.02°
CENTERLINE OF

PITTSFORD -
PALMYRA ROAD

(66" WIDE R.O.W.)

MARSH ROAD

" CENTERLINE



T RLUBNTEREOL whle SR FPCAS
TV BR  PADarEL BRIECK

T P Byrmemen TREmM. sorPleeg

- pPo
STURS TO L R papermg ceby
o Douwy o R PRrwy S

0TS =Y
o (2
5ee A1y

‘ - LTI T T — J-A"—_\ £
[SRIcik DRIP zpoes

| | :
- e 7 (
| S i R
— 2 —
{i TR
iy B
s %-,-

/ ¢/ WS MbRey RD
QB ”
2 | FR 0T S T0K




AR |

UbS mrRLH RD.
A =AY  sCDE




N
J

~

£
o
[
L
)
L

[ —
| — 2 —!

(“"/ > £ Y @ P D,




e L | 1 N \
11T 1T |

LT TR

o

l '''' - T ’ | L/LS mpRSGer BE,




L1

b2 5g

fs_%‘r,cpz'

LN TZE

MARSH/

RORD CERIERE CTROEZ

HUeS MRSy

€ T i DOr e~

RO




2XG SoTsT 65 mbRse Ffr
Owr TR0 0.4 . o



LRD




Trim color Brick color Door color

SW 7071 235:Ci

SW 7006 27 Gray Screen

Extra White




Reevaluation of submitted request to allow changes/improvements currently before the
Pittsford board concerning 465 Marsh Road.

-Approval of provided 3 paint color samples. Red on all brick, white on all
millwork/trim/window frames/window storms/window screens, and gray on both exterior
doors.

-Approval of provided 6” round aluminum gutter and bracket samples.
-Approve the removal and dismantling of side entry porch and horse barn/stable.

-Approval of provided site plan with driveway, sidewalks, and stoops displayed. (no plantings at
this time only lawn to building and corrected grade)

-Approval of provided building drawling’s/elevations. (thought to be as originally constructed)

-Front entry door has been located on property and will be rehung in original location. Side
door to be custom build and matching front door as per drawling.

-Approval of replacement of front and side stoop.

-There will be no effort to replace any windows, interduce and landscaping, or relocation of
barn/stable.



TOWN OF PITTSFORD
DESIGN REVIEW & HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD MEETING
LEGAL NOTICE

Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board will hold the following
Public Hearing on Thursday, October 13, 2022 in the Town Hall lower level meeting room, 11 South Main Street,
beginning at 6:00 P.M. local time.

PUBLIC HEARING

e 465 Marsh Rd, Tax # 164.12-1-4 Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant
to Code Section 185-196, for renovations as well as demolition and rebuild of side structure.
This property is zoned (RN) Residential Neighborhood and is designated historic.

Anthony Caruso
Building Inspector



	01 Agenda_2022-12-08
	02 draft minutes 11-10-22
	03 41 Arlington Drive DRB Submittal Packet
	Edit Review
	ArlingtonDr_41_front
	_ags_07d4c0730f134b419501a65ae0cd8f9a
	NYMONR_Fl0012_Sw0046_00_Obliq_210403
	Instrument survey and plans

	04 29 Kirklees Road DRB Submittal 2 Packet
	29 Kirklees rd DRB packet
	Edit Review
	KirkleesRoad_29_front
	_ags_146a0711ac5f42b6a8064b34cfaff56c
	NYMONR_Fl0008_Sw0050_02_Obliq_210403
	A-1 42222
	A-2 42222
	A-3 42222

	A-1 ENTRY PORCH 112722

	05 105 Mill Road DRB Submittal Packet
	105 Mill Road Photos
	105 Mill Road 

	105 MILLROAD-Floor plan 1
	105 MILLROAD-Floor plan 2 and elevations (1)

	06 9 Arrowhead Road DRB Submittal Packet
	Edit Review
	ArrowheadRoad_9_front
	_ags_f28e5ddb06c44bd49dd03b73459d92e4
	NYMONR_Fl0011_Sw0048_00_Obliq_210405
	A20-036 Hanson plan-Hanson plans
	Sheets and Views
	Hanson plans


	A20-036 Hanson plan-Hanson plans (2)
	Sheets and Views
	Hanson plans (2)



	07 61 63 Skylight Trail DRB Submittal Packet
	2688 Lot 21-22 Plot Plan (11-29-22)
	A22-055 Alpine Ridge Unit 21 22-Lot 21 BASEMENT
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 21 BASEMENT


	A22-055 Alpine Ridge Unit 21 22-Lot 21 first
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 21 first


	A22-055 Alpine Ridge Unit 21 22-Lot 21 front
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 21 front


	A22-055 Alpine Ridge Unit 21 22-Lot 21 rear
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 21 rear


	SkyAP

	08 3349 Monroe Ave. DRB Signage Application
	image001
	RochesterNY_SpecSheet
	sign ap

	09 465 Marsh Rd C of A 1
	465 Marsh Rd C of A
	C of A
	Application packet
	465 Marsh Rd C of A

	Elevations
	Colors
	Description of work




